# Occupational Analyses Series Machinist

#### 2005

Trades and Apprenticeship Division	Division des métiers et de l'apprentissage
Human Resources Partnerships Directorate	Direction des partenariats en ressources humaines
Disponible en français sous le titre :	Machiniste

The Canadian Council of Directors of Apprenticeship (CCDA) recognizes this Occupational Analysis as the national standard for the occupation of Machinist.

# ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Human Resources and Skills Development Canada (HRSDC) wishes to express sincere appreciation for the contribution of the many industrial establishments, professional associations, labour organizations, tradespersons, provincial and territorial government departments and agencies, and all others who contributed to this publication.

Special acknowledgement is extended to the following representatives from the trade:

Ontario
New Brunswick
Prince Edward Island
Yukon
Nova Scotia
Quebec
Newfoundland and Labrador
Canadian Tooling and Machining Association
Alberta
Manitoba
British Columbia
Saskatchewan

This analysis was prepared by the Human Resources Partnerships Directorate of HRSDC. The planning, coordinating, facilitating and processing of this analysis were undertaken by the National Occupational Analyses (NOA) Team of the Trades and Apprenticeship Division. Carol Olinski for the host jurisdiction of Ontario also participated in the development of this NOA.

# OTHER RELATED OCCUPATIONAL TITLE

This analysis covers tasks performed by machinists whose occupational title has also been identified by some provinces and territories of Canada by the name of General Machinist.

# LIST OF RED SEAL NATIONAL OCCUPATIONAL ANALYSES

TITLE	NOC* Code
Appliance Service Technician (1997)	7332
Automotive Painter (2005)	7322
Automotive Service Technician (2005)	7321
Baker (1997)	6252
Boilermaker (2003)	7262
Bricklayer (2000)	7281
Cabinetmaker (2000)	7272
Carpenter (1998)	7271
Cement Finisher (1995)	7282
Construction Electrician (2003)	7241
Cook (2003)	6242
Electrical Rewind Mechanic (1999)	7333
Electronics Technician – Consumer Products (1997)	2242
Farm Equipment Mechanic (2000)	7312
Floorcovering Installer (2005)	7295
Glazier (2004)	7292
Hairstylist (2005)	6271
Heavy Duty Equipment Technician (2004)	7312
Industrial Electrician (2003)	7242
Industrial Instrument Mechanic (2000)	2243
Industrial Mechanic (Millwright) (1999)	7311
Insulator (Heat and Frost) (2000)	7293
Ironworker (Generalist) (1993)	7264
Lather (Interior Systems Mechanic) (2002)	7284
Machinist (2005)	7231
Metal Fabricator (Fitter) (2003)	7263

Mobile Crane Operator (1997)	7371
Motorcycle Mechanic (1995)	7334
Motor Vehicle Body Repairer (Metal and Paint) (2005)	7322
Oil Burner Mechanic (1997)	7331
Painter and Decorator (2000)	7294
Partsperson (2005)	1472
Plumber (2003)	7251
Powerline Technician (2004)	7244
Recreation Vehicle Mechanic (2000)	7383
Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Mechanic (2004)	7313
Roofer (1997)	7291
Sheet Metal Worker (1997)	7261
Sprinkler System Installer (2003)	7252
Steamfitter – Pipefitter (1996)	7252
Tilesetter (2004)	7283
Tool and Die Maker (1997)	7232
Transport Trailer Technician (2003)	7321
Truck and Transport Mechanic (2000)	7321
Welder (2004)	7265

\* National Occupational Classification

Requests for these publications should be forwarded to:

Trades and Apprenticeship Division Human Resources Partnerships Human Resources and Skills Development Canada 140 Promenade du Portage, Phase IV, 5th Floor Gatineau, Quebec K1A 0J9

These publications are also available to order or download online at: www.red-seal.ca.

# FOREWORD

The first National Conference on Apprenticeship in Trades and Industries, held in Ottawa in 1952, recommended that the federal government be requested to co-operate with provincial apprenticeship committees and officials in preparing analyses of a number of skilled occupations. To this end, Human Resources and Skills Development Canada (HRSDC) sponsors a program, under the guidance of the Canadian Council of Directors of Apprenticeship (CCDA), to develop a series of occupational analyses.

The Occupational Analysis Program has the following objectives:

- to identify and group the tasks performed by skilled workers in particular occupations;
- to identify those tasks that are performed by skilled workers in every province and territory;
- to develop instruments for use in the preparation of Interprovincial Standards "Red Seal" Examinations and curricula for training leading to the certification of skilled workers;
- to facilitate the mobility, in Canada, of apprentices and skilled workers;
- to supply employers and employees, and their associations, industries, training institutions and governments with analyses of the tasks performed in particular occupations.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS	Ι
OTHER RELATED OCCUPATIONAL TITLE	II
LIST OF RED SEAL NATIONAL OCCUPATIONAL ANALYSES	III
FOREWORD	V

# **GUIDE TO ANALYSIS**

DEVELOPMENT OF ANALYSIS	XI
STRUCTURE OF ANALYSIS	XI
VALIDATION METHOD	XII
SCOPE OF THE MACHINIST OCCUPATION	XIV
OCCUPATIONAL OBSERVATIONS	XV
SAFETY	XVI

# ANALYSIS

BLOCK A	OCCUPATIONAL SKILLS							
	Task 1	3						
	Task 2	Organizes work.	7					
	Task 3	Processes material.	10					
	Task 4	Maintains machines and tooling.	14					
BLOCK B	BENCH WORK							
	Task 5	Performs hand processes.	17					
	Task 6	Refurbishes components.	21					
BLOCK C	DRILL PRESSES							
	Task 7	Sets up drill presses.	24					
	Task 8	Operates drill presses.	27					
BLOCK D	LATHES							
	Task 9	Sets up lathes.	30					
	Task 10	34						

BLOCK E	MILLS		
	Task 11	Sets up milling machines.	39
	Task 12	Operates milling machines.	43
BLOCK F	SAWS		
	Task 13	Sets up power saws.	47
	Task 14	Operates power saws.	50
BLOCK G	GRINDERS		
	Task 15	Sets up grinders.	51
	Task 16	Operates grinders.	56
BLOCK H	COMPUTER	NUMERICAL CONTROL (CNC) MACHINES	
	Task 17	Performs basic CNC programming.	58
	Task 18	Sets up CNC machines.	60
	Task 19	Operates CNC machines.	62
		APPENDICES	
APPENDIX A		TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT	67
APPENDIX B		GLOSSARY	71
APPENDIX C		LIST OF ACRONYMS	73
APPENDIX D		BLOCKS AND TASKS WEIGHTING	75
APPENDIX E		PIE CHART	79
APPENDIX F		TASK PROFILE CHART	81

# **GUIDE TO ANALYSIS**

# **DEVELOPMENT OF ANALYSIS**

A draft analysis is developed by a committee of industry experts in the field led by a team of facilitators. This draft analysis identifies all the tasks performed in the occupation.

The draft is translated and reviewed by the NOA Team of HRSDC. A copy of this analysis is then forwarded to provincial/territorial authorities for review by specialists in the field. Their recommendations are assessed and incorporated into the final draft.

The occupational analysis is published in both official languages.

# STRUCTURE OF ANALYSIS

To facilitate understanding of the nature of the occupation, the work performed is divided into the following divisions:

- **BLOCK** is the largest division within the analysis and reflects a distinct operation relevant to the occupation.
- **TASK** is the distinct activity that, combined with others, makes up the logical and necessary steps the worker is required to perform to complete a specific assignment within a "BLOCK".
- **SUB-TASK** is the smallest division into which it is practical to subdivide any work activity and, combined with others, fully describes all duties constituting a "TASK".

#### Supporting Knowledge & Abilities

The elements of skill and knowledge that an individual must acquire to adequately perform the sub-task.

#### Trends

Any shifts or changes in technology that affect the block.

#### **Related Components**

All components related to a specified block being undertaken by the machinist.

#### **Tools and Equipment**

All tools and equipment necessary for the machinist to perform the work on all given tasks identified within the block.

# **VALIDATION METHOD**

At the request of the Canadian Council of Directors of Apprenticeship (CCDA), the Standardization Subcommittee developed a method for validating the Red Seal National Occupational Analyses.

A draft of the analysis is sent to all jurisdictions for validation. Each jurisdiction rates the sub-tasks and applies percentage ratings to blocks and tasks. This method for the validation of the National Occupational Analysis identifies common core tasks across Canada for a specific occupation. This feature facilitates the weighting of the Interprovincial Standards "Red Seal" Examinations.

#### DEFINITIONS

YES:	the sub-task is performed by workers in the occupation in a specific jurisdiction.
NO:	the sub-task is not performed by workers in the occupation in a specific jurisdiction.
BLOCK %:	the average number of questions (items), derived from the collective decision made by workers within the occupation from all areas of Canada, that will be placed on an interprovincial examination to assess each block of the analysis.
TASK %:	the average number of questions (items), derived from the collective decision made by workers within the occupation from all areas of Canada, that will be placed on an interprovincial examination to assess each task of the analysis.
NV:	Not Validated by a province/territory.

- <u>\_\_\_\_</u>
- **ND:** <u>N</u>ot <u>D</u>esignated in a province/territory.

#### PROVINCIAL/TERRITORIAL ABBREVIATIONS

- NL: Newfoundland and Labrador
- NS: Nova Scotia
- **PE:** Prince Edward Island
- **NB:** New Brunswick
- QC: Quebec
- **ON:** Ontario
- MB: Manitoba
- SK: Saskatchewan
- AB: Alberta
- **BC:** British Columbia
- NT: Northwest Territories
- YT: Yukon
- NU: Nunavut

#### **COMMON CORE**

The criteria for determining common core depend on the performance of sub-tasks. If at least 70% of the responding jurisdictions (excluding NVs and NDs) perform a sub-task, it shall be considered common core.

Interprovincial Standards "Red Seal" Examinations are based on the common core identified through this validation process. Validation identifies what will be assessed through the interprovincial examination.

## BLOCKS AND TASKS WEIGHTING (APPENDIX D)

This appendix represents the block and task percentages as submitted by each jurisdiction.

Each jurisdiction, with the use of a provincial/territorial occupational advisory committee, validates the content, places percentages on blocks and tasks, and indicates whether or not the sub-tasks are performed by the skilled workers within the occupation. The results of this exercise are submitted to the NOA Team who then analyzes the data and develops this appendix which provides the individual jurisdictional validation results as well as the national averages of all responses.

#### PIE CHART (APPENDIX E)

The graph depicts the national percentages assigned to blocks in the analysis.

# SCOPE OF THE MACHINIST OCCUPATION

Machinists possess the knowledge and abilities to set up and operate machines that cut or grind metal and other materials into products with precise dimensions. These machines include lathes, milling machines, saws, grinding machines, drilling machines and boring machines.

Machinists work from drawings, specifications and their own measurements to calculate dimensions, tolerances and types of fit. They must be knowledgeable about the properties of metal, plastic, rubber and composite materials.

Precise measurements are critical to machinists' work. Machinists operate conventional and Computer Numerical Control (CNC) machine tools.

Machinists may work in industries where machines are manufactured, repaired or used. These may include industries that manufacture machinery equipment, motor vehicle parts or aerospace parts. The machinist machines precision parts that are used in all aspects of manufacturing. They also work in shipyards, railyards, refineries, pulp and paper mills, mines, smelters and metal fabricating and overhaul shops. Shiftwork is common in some companies. Machinists tend to work indoors.

Safety is important at all times. There are risks of injury working with moving machine parts, sharp edges and extreme heat from heated materials. Precautions are required while working with manufacturing chemicals and airborne irritants.

Key attributes for people entering this trade are: communication skills, mechanical aptitude, hand-eye coordination, manual dexterity, an ability to work independently, and an understanding of mathematics and physics. Physical condition is important because the work often requires considerable standing and handling heavy objects. This analysis recognizes similarities or overlaps with the work of other tradespeople such as tool and die makers, mould makers, welders and industrial mechanics (millwrights).

Experienced machinists may move into supervisory positions. With additional training they may transfer their skills to related occupations such as tool and die maker, mould maker, industrial mechanic (millwright) or CNC programmer.

# **OCCUPATIONAL OBSERVATIONS**

Computer numerical control (CNC) machining has transformed and continues to transform the work of machinists. It is now used in even low production runs where manual machines had previously been used. CNC machines are programmed by machinists or dedicated programmers, but as CNC machines become more versatile, the number of manual machines declines. There is also an increased use of hybrid machines (manual/CNC).

There will still be a need for highly trained machinists who have the knowledge and expertise of conventional machining.

# SAFETY

Safe working procedures and conditions, accident prevention and the preservation of health are of primary importance to industry in Canada. These responsibilities are shared and require the joint efforts of government, employers and employees. It is imperative that all parties become aware of circumstances that may lead to injury or harm. Safe learning experiences and work environments can be created by controlling the variables and behaviours that may contribute to accidents or injury.

It is generally recognized that safety-conscious attitudes and work practices contribute to a healthy, safe and accident-free work environment.

It is imperative to apply and be familiar with the Occupational Health and Safety Acts and Workplace Hazardous Material Information System (WHMIS) Regulations. As well, it is essential to determine workplace hazards and take measures to protect oneself, co-workers, the public and the environment.

As safety education is an integral part of training in all jurisdictions, personal safety practices are not recorded in this document. However, the technical safety aspect relating to each task and sub-task are included throughout this analysis.

ANALYSIS

# **BLOCK A**

# **OCCUPATIONAL SKILLS**

Trends:Increased use of coordinate measuring machines (CMM). Increased<br/>documentation and traceability of parts through standards systems such as ISO<br/>9100 and QS 9000. Increased use of non-destructive testing (NDT). Stricter<br/>environmental controls on material disposal. Increased recycling of coolant and<br/>waste materials. Increased use of electronic communication devices for job<br/>instruction, technical reference, machine monitoring and workpiece<br/>specifications.

Related Components: Not applicable.

Tools and Equipment: See Appendix A.

#### Task 1Uses tools and equipment.

1.01	Uses h	and tool	s.		<u>Supp</u>	orting K							
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					1.01.0	1.01.01		knowledge of types of hand tools					
					1.01.0	02	knowl	edge of	imperial	and met	ric syste	ems	
					1.01.0	03	ability	to apply	y hand-e	ye coord	ination		
					1.01.0	04	ability	to organ	nize hano	d tools			
				1.01.05 ability to maintain hand tools									
					1.01.06		ability to store hand tools						
					1.01.0	07	ability defect	to recogive to recog	gnize wo l tools	orn, dama	aged or		

1.02	Uses po	ower to	ols.		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities									
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
					1.02.0	1.02.01		knowledge of types of power tools such as electric, pneumatic and hydraulic						
					1.02.02		knowledge of operating procedures							
					1.02.0	1.02.03		ability to apply hand-eye coordination						
					1.02.0	)4	ability	to organ	nize pow	er tools				
					1.02.0	1.02.05		ability to maintain power tools						
					1.02.06		ability	to store	power t	ools				
					1.02.0	1.02.07		to recogive powe	gnize wo er tools	rn, dama	aged or			

1.03	Uses m	neasurin	g tools.		<u>Supp</u>	orting k	Knowled	ge & Al	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					1.03.01		knowledge of types of measuring devices su as micrometers, vernier calipers, gear tooth verniers, protractors, sine bars and gauge blocks					
					1.03.0	1.03.02		edge of	imperial	and met	tric syste	ems
					1.03.0	03	ability	v to orga	nize mea	asuring d	levices	
					1.03.0	04	ability	to main	tain mea	suring d	levices	
					1.03.0	05	ability	to store	measur	ing devic	ces	
					1.03.0	06	ability defect	to recogive mea	gnize wo suring to	orn, dama ools	aged or	

1.04	Uses h rigging	oisting, g equipr	lifting a nent.	nd	<u>Supp</u>	orting <b>F</b>	Knowled	ge & Al	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u>	<u>NS</u>	<u>PE</u>	<u>NB</u>	<u>QC</u>	<u>ON</u>	<u>MB</u>	<u>SK</u>	<u>AB</u>	<u>BC</u>	<u>NT</u>	<u>YT</u>	<u>NU</u>
yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	NV	NV	NV
					1.04.01		know equip overh	ledge of ment suc ead cran	types of ch as jacl es	hoisting cs, chain	and lifti hoists a	ng nd
					1.04.02		know and ri	ledge of gging pr	applicati	ions of h	oisting, l	lifting
					1.04.0	03	know	ledge of	limitatio	ns of lift	ing equi	pment
					1.04.04		knowledge of hoisting and lifting equipm maintenance					ment
					1.04.05		know	ledge of	hand sig	nals		
					1.04.0	06	ability defect	y to reco tive hois	gnize wo ting and	orn, dama lifting eo	aged or quipmen	t

1.05	Uses la equipn	yout to nent.	ols and		<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Inowled	ge & Ab	oilities			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					1.05.01		knowl equipr scribe	edge of nent suc rs and su	types of h as heig urface tal	layout to ght gauge ples	ools and es, angle	plates,
					1.05.02		knowl	edge of	imperial	and met	ric syste	ms
					1.05.03		ability	to organ	nize layo	out tools	and equi	pment
					1.05.04		ability to maintain layout tools and equipme					
					1.05.05		ability to store layout tools and equipment					ent
					1.05.06		ability defect	to recogive layo	gnize wo ut tools a	orn, dama and equij	nged or oment	

1.06	Uses personal protective equipment (PPE) and safety equipment. <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> QCyesyesyesyes				<u>Supp</u>	orting <b>F</b>	Knowled	ge & Al	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					1.06.0	01	know] respira	ledge of atory, he	types of earing, ey	PPE suc ve and bo	eh as ody prote	ection
					1.06.0	02	know] operat	ledge of tions	PPE and	safety e	quipmer	ıt
					1.06.0	1.06.03 knowledge of workplace sa regulations						lth
					1.06.0	04	know] equip	ledge of ment	location	of PPE a	and safet	У
					1.06.0	1.06.05		ability to inspect and maintain PPE and sa equipment				
					1.06.0	06	ability to store PPE and safety equipment					nt
					1.06.0	07	ability	to reco	gnize wo	orksite ha	azards	
					1.06.0	08	ability defect	to reco tive PPE	gnize wo and safe	orn, dama ety equip	aged or	

1.07	Uses ba equipn	asic wele nent.	ding		<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Inowled	ge & Ab	<u>vilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> no	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC no	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					1.07.0	)1	knowl such a (MIG)	edge of t s oxyace	types of etylene a	welding nd metal	equipmo inert ga	ent Is
					1.07.0	)2	knowl proced	edge of l lures	basic we	lding op	erating	

1.07.03	ability to perform basic welding and heating applications such as bending, heat treating, and tacking
1.07.04	ability to apply hand-eye coordination
1.07.05	ability to organize welding equipment
1.07.06	ability to maintain welding equipment
1.07.07	ability to store welding equipment
1.07.08	ability to recognize worn, damaged or defective welding equipment

# Task 2 Organizes work.

2.01	Interp	rets doc	umenta	tion.	<u>Supp</u>	orting k	Knowled	ge & Ab	<u>ilities</u>					
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
					2.01.01 2.01.02		knowledge of first and third angle projec							
					2.01.02 knowledge of symbols s finishes, scales and toler					such as erances	surface			
					2.01.0	01.03 knowledge of types of documentatio work orders, technical data and refer manuals				ntation s reference	uch as ce			
					2.01.04 ability to use refere Machinery's Hand and material specif				eference <i>Iandboo</i> pecificat	materia k, tool sp ions	l such as pecificati	ons		
					2.01.05 ability to read and interpre blueprints, engineering dra				rpret dra drawing	wings su gs and sk	ich as tetches			

2.02	Plans s	sequence	e of oper	ration.	<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowled	ge & Al	<u>oilities</u>						
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> <u>MB</u> yes yes		<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV			
					2.02.01		knowl turnin	edge of g, millin	machining and gr	ng opera inding	tions suc	ch as			
					2.02.0	)2	knowledge of material characteristics such as composition, properties, application and machinability								
					2.02.0	)3	knowl operat	edge of ion	time req	uired to	complete	e each			
					2.02.04		knowledge of heat treatment required								
					2.02.05		ability to plan work procedures								
					2.02.0	)6	ability	to prior	itize ope	erations					

2.03	Mainta enviro	ains safe nment.	e work		<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowled	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					2.03.01		knowl Inforn	ledge of nation S	Workpla ystem (V	ice Haza VHMIS)	rdous M	aterials
					2.03.0	02	knowl safety <i>Health</i>	ledge of regulati h and Sa	federal a ons such fety Act	and provi as the C (OHSA)	incial/ter Dccupatio	ritorial onal
					2.03.03		knowledge of types and operation of fire extinguishing equipment					e
					2.03.0	)4	knowl procec	ledge of dures	disposal	and recy	cling	

2.03.05	knowledge of work hazards such as those associated with the operation of hand and power tools, cutting, grinding and machining equipment
2.03.06	knowledge of workplace housekeeping procedures and practices
2.03.07	knowledge of absorbent materials
2.03.08	knowledge of lockout procedures
2.03.09	ability to recognize potential hazards specific to each machining and work location
2.03.10	ability to handle and store hazardous materials
2.03.11	ability to organize and maintain a clean and safe work area

2.04	Comm	unicate	s with o	thers.	<u>Supp</u>									
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	ON MB yes yes		<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
					2.04.0	01	knowl	ledge of	technica	l termino	ology			
					2.04.0	02	knowl comm	ledge of unicatio	verbal a n	nd writte	'n			
					2.04.03 ability to use communic media such as Internet, e				ication e	quipmer nd fax	it and			
					2.04.0	04	ability layper	to trans son's ter	late tech rms	nical inf	ormatio	n into		
					2.04.0	2.04.05 ability t about w			lity to gather information from customers out workpiece					
					2.04.0	06	ability to communicate with other related professionals such as engineers, supervisors and co-workers							
					2.04.0	07	ability	to com	municate	e with cu	stomers			

# Task 3 Processes material.

## Sub-task

3.01	Selects	s workpi	iece mat	erial.	al. <u>Supporting Knowledge &amp; Abilities</u>								
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					3.01.01		knowledge of types and grades of mater						
					3.01.0	02	knowl compo machi	edge of osition, p nability	material propertie	characte s, applic	ristics so ation and	uch as 1	
					3.01.03		knowl ASMI and nu	edge of E system umber sy	identific s, ANSI stems	ation ma systems	rkings s , colour	uch as codes	
					3.01.04		knowl	ments					
					3.01.05		ability to determine material type and shape required						
					3.01.06		ability such a	to visua s bends,	ully inspe cracks a	ect mater and size of	ial for fa leviatior	aults 1s	

3.02	Perfor	Performs layout.				orting K	Inowled	ge & Ab	<u>ilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> <u>MB</u> yes yes		<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					3.02.0	)1	knowl	edge of	layout p	rocedure	S	
					3.02.0	02	knowl paint,	edge of markers	layout m and coa	edia suc ting	h as dye	s,
					3.02.03		ability to apply geometry and trigonometry principles					etry
					3.02.04		ability	to use c	harts and	d scienti	fic calcu	lators

3.03	Marks identif	workpi ication.	ece for		Supp	orting K	Inowled	ge & Ab	oilities			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					3.03.0	)1	knowl etchin stamp	edge of g, engra	marking ving, col	procedu our codi	res such ng and	as
					3.03.0	02	ability compi	to mark comising	workpie the inte	ece with grity of t	out he work	piece

3.04	Perfor treatm	ms basi ent.	c heat		<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowled	ge & Al	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					3.04.0	01	knowl	ledge of	metallur	gy		
					3.04.0	02	knowl proces annea	ledge of sses such ling and	types of as hard stress re	heat trea ening, no lieving	atment ormalizii	ng,
					3.04.0	03	knowl	ledge of	temperir	ng colou	rs	
					3.04.0	04	ability flame	to perfo hardenii	orm basiong and q	c proced uenching	ures sucl g	n as
					3.04.0	05	ability Brinel	to apply and Ro	y hardne ockwell	ss tests s	such as s	cratch,

3.05	Applie	s mater	ial testir	ng.	<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowled	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					3.05.0	)1	knowl	edge of	metallur	gy		
					3.05.0	02	knowl	edge of	types of	defects a	and faults	8
					3.05.0	03	ability	v to visua	ally inspe	ect mater	rial	
					3.05.0	)4	ability testing	to perfo g (NDT)	orm basic such as	c non-de dye pene	structive etrant	

3.06	Deburrs workpiece.				<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowled	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					3.06.0	)1	knowl	edge of	deburrin	g techni	ques	
					3.06.0	02	ability chisels stones	y to use c s, rotary	leburring deburre	g tools su rs, scrape	ich as fil ers and a	es, brasive
					3.06.0	)3	ability edges	to asses	ss and id	entify bu	irrs and i	rough
					3.06.0	)4	ability	to remo	ove burrs	to meet	specific	ations
					3.06.05		ability	to secu	re workp	viece		

3.07	Inspec	ts work <sub>]</sub>	piece.		<u>Supp</u>	<u>orting K</u>	Knowled	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					3.07.0	)1	knowl techni final	edge of ques suc	inspection whas income	on procee oming, ii	dures and n-process	d s and
					3.07.0	02	knowl dimen	edge of sional a	required ccuracy	dimensi	ons and	
					3.07.0	)3	knowl tolerai	edge of ncing	geometr	ic dimen	sioning	and
					3.07.0	04	ability as visu inspec	to perfo ual and r tion equ	orm inspo nanual v ipment	ection te erificatio	chniques on using	such
						05	ability	to meas	sure gear	S		

3.08	Sketch	es parts	•		<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowled	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					3.08.0	01	knowl	edge of	sketchin	g technic	ques	
					3.08.0	02	knowl	edge of	third ang	gle proje	ction	
					3.08.0	03	knowl	edge of	dimensio	oning pra	actices	
					3.08.0	04	ability	to sketc	h in thir	d angle p	orojectio	n

# Task 4 Maintains machines and tooling.

## Sub-task

4.01	Cleans	machin	les.		<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Inowled	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					4.01.0	01	knowl	edge of	manufac	turers' s	pecificat	ions
					4.01.0	02	knowl requir	edge of ements	cleaning	techniq	ues and	
					4.01.0	03	knowl	edge of	cleaning	solvents	5	
					4.01.0	04	knowl	edge of	cleaning	equipm	ent	
					4.01.05		knowl	edge of	machine	lockout	procedu	res
					4.01.0	06	knowl	edge of	sensitive	compor	nents	
					4.01.0	07	ability	to clear	h chips fi	om inac	tive mac	hine

4.02	Lubric	ates ma	chines.		<u>Supp</u>	orting k	Knowled	ge & Al	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
						01	knowl	edge of	manufac	turers' s	pecificat	tions
					4.02.0	02	knowl	edge of	types of	lubrican	ts	
					4.02.0	03	knowl	edge of	lubricati	on point	s	
					4.02.03		knowl	edge of	maintena	ance sch	edule	
					4.02.0	05	ability grease	to use l gun, oil	ubricatio l gun and	on equip l oil feed	ment suc lers	h as
					4.02.0	06	ability	to chec	k oil leve	els		
					4.02.0	07	ability	to perfo	orm prev	entative	mainten	ance

4.03	Sharpens tooling.				<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowled	ge & Ab	<u>ilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					4.03.0	01	knowl angles	ledge of s, relief a	tool geon ngles an	metry su d chip b	ch as rak reakers	æ
					4.03.0	02	knowl equip and di	ledge of ment suc rill grind	types of h as tool ers	tool sha and cut	rpening ter, pede	stal
					4.03.0	03	ability	to set u	p grindir	ng equip	ment	
					4.03.0	04	ability	to perfo	orm sharj	pening o	peration	S

4.04	Applie coolan	s cutting t.	g fluid a	nd	<u>Supp</u>	orting k	Knowled	ge & Al	oilities			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					4.04.0	01	knowl oil and	ledge of d water s	types of soluble f	cutting f luids	fluids su	ch as
		4.04.0	02	knowl applic	ledge of ation tec	types of chniques	coolants	and				
					4.04.0	03	knowl	ledge of	mixing p	procedur	es	
		4.04.0	04	ability fluids	to main	tain con	centratio	on of solu	ıble			
		4.04.0	05	ability	v to follo	w a maii	ntenance	schedul	e			
					4.04.0	06	ability fluid a	to deter and cool	rmine wł ant	nen to ap	ply cutti	ng

4.05	Troubleshoots equipment.			nent.	<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowled	ge & Al	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					4.05.01		knowl compo	ledge of onents	machine	operatio	ons and	
					4.05.0	02	knowl machi	ledge of ne malfu	previous inctions	problen	ns and po	otential
					4.05.0	03	ability	v to visua	ally insp	ect equip	oment	
					4.05.0	04	ability	to ident	tify and i	solate p	roblem	
					4.05.0	05	ability	to take	correctiv	ve action		

4.06	Mainta alignm	ains mao lent.	chine		<u>Supp</u>	<u>orting K</u>	Knowled	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					4.06.0	01	knowl such a square	ledge of as dial in e	types of dicator, j	alignme	nt equip 1 level ar	ment 1d
					4.06.0	02	ability	to make	e adjustn	nents		

4.06.03	ability to determine where and when
	alignment is required
# **BLOCK B**

## **BENCH WORK**

- Trends:Some processes, which had traditionally been done by hand, such as deburring,<br/>are increasingly being done during CNC operations. However, when performing<br/>conventional machining, benchwork is still critical.
- Related Components: Not applicable.

Tools and Equipment: See Appendix A.

## Task 5 Performs hand processes.

5.01	Files w	orkpiec	kpiece. <u>Supporting Knowledge &amp; Abilities</u>										
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					<ul><li>5.01.01 knowledge of types of bastard and smooth</li><li>5.01.02 knowledge of types o</li></ul>				types of 100th	cuts suc	h as coar	rse,	
					5.01.0	02	knowl double	edge of e cut and	types of needle	files suc files	h as sing	le cut,	
					5.01.03 knowledge of shapes round, flat and square			shapes a square	nd size o	of files su	ich as		
					5.01.0	)4	ability to select file types and file material for job requirement						
					5.01.05		ability to select filing technique for job requirement						
						06	ability to install handle onto file						

5.02	Saws w	vorkpie	ce.		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities											
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV				
					5.02.0	01	knowledge of tooth pitch of saw blades									
					5.02.0	02	knowledge of saw blade tooth set such as raker, wave and straight									
					5.02.0	03	knowledge of sawing techniques									
					5.02.04		knowledge of holding techniques									
					5.02.0	05	ability	bility to select saw blade								
					5.02.0	06	ability	v to insta	ll and ter	nsion bla	ıde					

5.03	Perfor operat	ms hole ions.	making		<u>Supp</u>	<u>orting K</u>	Knowled	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>NS PE NB</u> yes yes yes		<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
				5.03.0	)1	knowl	edge of	holding	techniqu	es		
					5.03.02 knowledge of types of to reamers and hones				tooling s	such as c	lrills,	
					5.03.0	)3	ability metric	to selec , letter a	t drill siz	ze such a ber	s fractio	onal,

5.04	Perfor operat	ms thre ions.	ading		<u>Supp</u>	orting k	Knowledge & Abilities							
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
					5.04.0	01	knowl	edge of	holding	techniqu	ies			
					5.04.0	02	knowl and pi	edge of pe	taps sucl	h as tape	er, plug, ł	oottom		
					5.04.0	03	knowl	edge of	thread, p	oitch and	form			
					5.04.0	04	knowl	edge of	thread c	utting tee	chniques			
					5.04.0	05	ability	to calcu	ilate and	select ta	ap drill si	ize		
					5.04.0	06	ability	to cut t	nreads					
					5.04.0	07	ability to adjust die							
					5.04.0	08	ability to repair threads using tools such as n dies and thread files							
					5.04.0	09	ability chip r	to apply emoval	y cutting	fluids fo	or coolin	g and		

5.05	Install	s thread	inserts.		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities								
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS PE NB QC</u> yes yes yes yes		<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV			
			5.05.0	)1	knowledge of types of inserts such as single coil, double coil, key insert and tabbed insert								
				5.05.02		knowledge of special taps							
					5.05.0	)3	ability	to selec	t hole siz	ze for ins	serts		
					5.05.0	)4	ability	to use i	nstallatio	on tools			

5.06	Broach	nes worl	kpiece.		<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Inowled	ge & Ab	<u>ilities</u>				
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>NS PE NB</u> yes yes yes		<u>NS PE NB QC ON</u> yes yes yes yes yes		<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					5.06.0	01	knowl	edge of	keyseat	and othe	r broach	forms	
				5.06.0	02	knowl	edge of	types an	d sizes o	f keys			
					5.06.03 ability to select broaches, bushin						ings and	shims	
					5.06.0	04	ability forms	to prod	uce a key	yway and	d other b	roach	
				5.06.0	05	ability to perform calculations such as depth of keyway							

## Sub-task

5.07	Perform	ms pres	sing ope	rations.	<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Inowled	ge & Ab	<u>ilities</u>				
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	NS <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> <u>QC</u> yes yes yes yes		<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
					5.07.01		knowledge of types of presses such as arbour and hydraulic						
					5.07.02		knowledge of supporting techniques						
					5.07.0	)3	ability	to regul	ate press	sure			
					5.07.0	)4	ability	to align	parts				

#### Sub-task

5.08	Bends workpiece.				Supporting Knowledge & Abilities							
<u>NL</u>	<u>NS</u>	<u>PE</u>	<u>NB</u>	<u>QC</u>	<u>ON</u>	<u>MB</u>	<u>SK</u>	<u>AB</u>	<u>BC</u>	<u>NT</u>	<u>YT</u>	<u>NU</u>
yes	yes	yes	yes	no	no	yes	yes	no	yes	NV	NV	NV

5.08.01

knowledge of holding techniques

5.08.02	ability to determine bending temperature
5.08.03	ability to shape workpiece

5.09	Finishe	es workj	piece.		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities							
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> <u>QC</u> yes yes yes yes		<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
				5.09.0	01	knowl	edge of	lapping	and honi	ng techn	iques	
				5.09.02 knowledge of polishing a techniques				g and ble	ending			
					5.09.0	03	knowledge of abrasives					
					5.09.0	04	ability	to selec	t lapping	g and ho	ning abra	asives
				5.09.05 ability to maintain lapping tables and pla						ates		

Task 6 Refurbishes components.

Analyz	es comp	ponents.		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities								
<u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> <u>QC</u> yes yes yes yes		<u>ON</u> yes	<u>ON</u> <u>MB</u> yes yes		<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV			
		6.01.0	)1	knowledge of fits, clearances and tolerances								
		6.01.0	02	ability to troubleshoot and document defect								
				6.01.0	)3	ability	to perfo	orm visu	al inspec	tion		
				6.01.0	)4	ability penetr	to perfo ant	orm basic	e NDT si	ich as dy	/e	
	Analyz <u>NS</u> yes	Analyzes com <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> yes yes	Analyzes components. <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> yes yes yes	Malyzes components.NSPENBQCyesyesyesyes	Analyzes components.     Supp <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> <u>QC</u> <u>ON</u> yes     yes     yes     yes     6.01.0       6.01.0     6.01.0     6.01.0       6.01.0     6.01.0	Analyzes components.Supporting KNSPENBQCONMByesyesyesyesges6.01.016.01.026.01.036.01.04	Analyzes components.       Supporting Knowled         NS       PE       NB       QC       ON       MB       SK         yes       yes       yes       yes       ges       6.01.01       knowl         6.01.02       ability         6.01.03       ability         6.01.04       ability	Analyzes components.       Supporting Knowledge & Ab         NS       PE       NB       QC       ON       MB       SK       AB         yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes         6.01.01       knowledge of       6.01.02       ability to troub       6.01.03       ability to performed         6.01.04       ability to performed       ability to performed       6.01.04       ability to performed	Analyzes components.       Supporting Knowledge & Abilities         NS       PE       NB       QC       ON       MB       SK       AB       BC         yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes         6.01.01       knowledge of fits, cleated       6.01.02       ability to troubleshoot       6.01.03       ability to perform visuated         6.01.04       ability to perform basic penetrant       6.01.04       ability to perform basic penetrant	Analyzes components.       Supporting Knowledge & Abilities         NS       PE       NB       QC       ON       MB       SK       AB       BC       NT         yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       NV         6.01.01       knowledge of fits, clearances at       6.01.02       ability to troubleshoot and doct         6.01.03       ability to perform visual inspect         6.01.04       ability to perform basic NDT supenetrant	Analyzes components.       Supporting Knowledge & Abilities         NS       PE       NB       QC       ON       MB       SK       AB       BC       NT       YT         yes         6.01.01       knowledge of fits, clearances and tolera       6.01.02       ability to troubleshoot and document de         6.01.03       ability to perform visual inspection       6.01.04       ability to perform basic NDT such as dy penetrant	

6.02	Plans p	orocedu	res.		<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Inowled	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>				
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS PE NB</u> yes yes yes		<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
			6.02.0	)1	knowledge of original specifications and application of components								
					6.02.02		knowledge of repair techniques						
				6.02.0	)3	ability to plan and implement repair sequence							

#### Sub-task

6.03	Disass	embles o	compone	ents.	<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowled	ge & Ab	<u>ilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>NS PE NB QC</u> yes yes yes yes		<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
				6.03.0	6.03.01		ledge of ings, blo	retentior ocking co	techniq Ilars and	ues such l interfei	as ence	
			6.03.0	)2	ability to remove mechanical components such as bearings, seals and adapters							
				6.03.0	6.03.03 ability to determine damage requiri			quiring r	epair			

6.04	Assem	bles con	ponent	s.	<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowled	ge & At	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					6.04.01		knowl					
					6.04.02		knowl					
					6.04.03		knowl techni	ledge of iques	adhesive	es and jo	ining	

- 6.04.04 ability to install mechanical components
- 6.04.05 ability to test fit and function

# **BLOCK C**

## **DRILL PRESSES**

- Trends:Some specialized processes such as water jet, laser cutting and wire Electrical<br/>Discharge Machining (EDM) are increasingly replacing hole making processes<br/>in some trades and applications.
- Related Components: Not applicable.

Tools and Equipment: See Appendix A.

## Task 7Sets up drill presses.

#### Sub-task

7.01	Selects	Selects drill press types.				orting K	<b>Enowled</b>	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					7.01.0	)1	knowl arm di drill	edge of rill, sens	drill pres itive dril	ss types s l press a	such as r nd pedes	adial stal
					7.01.02		knowl	edge of	of drill	press		
					7.01.03		knowl applic	edge of ations	work ho	lding dev	vices and	l their

7.02	Plans o	lrill pre	ss seque	ence.	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities								
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					7.02.0	01	knowl	ledge of	size and	types of	cutting	tools	
					7.02.0	02	knowl centre counte reamin	ledge of drilling ersinking ng	drill pres , drilling g, spot fa	ss operat , counter cing, tap	ions suc rboring, oping and	h as 1	

7.02.03	knowledge of order of drill press operations
7.02.04	knowledge of capacity of drill press
7.02.05	ability to prioritize sequence of drill press operations

7.03	Selects holding	jigs, fix g device	atures ar s.	nd work	<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowled	ge & Ab	oilities			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
				7.03.0	7.03.01		edge of as vises,	types of V-blocks	work ho and ang	lding dev gle plates	vices	
				7.03.02		knowledge of types of jigs and fixtures						
					7.03.0	03	knowledge of clamping pressure				e	
					7.03.0	)4	knowl	edge of	capacity	of work	holding	device
					7.03.0	)5	ability device	to matc to for the	h jig, fix job setu	ture and p	work ho	lding

7.04	Sets up work h	o jigs, fix olding o	xtures a devices.	nd	<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Inowled	ge & Ab	oilities				
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>NS PE NB QC</u> yes yes yes yes		<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
				7.04.0	)1	knowledge of types of work holding devices such as vises, V-blocks, angle plates and clamps							
					7.04.02		knowl	ledge of	types of jigs and fixtures				
					7.04.0	)3	ability fixture	v to posit es in wor	ion, alig k holdin	n and see g device	cure jigs s	and	

7.05	Selects	tooling	•		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities									
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	E <u>NB</u> <u>QC</u> s yes yes		<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
					7.05.0	01	knowl reame	ledge of ers and ta	types of ps	tooling s	such as c	lrills,		
					7.05.02		knowledge of cutting tool characteristics such as shape, grade, geometry and capacity							
					7.05.0	03	ability to mat workp	to select tch mach biece	et cutting aining op	tools an beration a	nd tool he and mate	olders rial of		

## Sub-task

7.06	Sets up	p tooling	<b>g.</b>		<u>Supp</u>	orting K	<b>Enowled</b>	ge & At	<u>oilities</u>				
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> <u>QC</u> yes yes yes yes				<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					7.06.0	)1	knowl reame	ledge of rs and ta	types of .ps	tooling s	such as d	rills,	
						02	knowledge of cutting tool characteristics such as shape, grade, geometry and capacity						
					7.06.0	7.06.03		knowledge of installation and positioning techniques					
				7.06.0	6.04 ability to mount tooling in spindles			g in hold	ers and i	n			

## Sub-task

7.07	Sets uj	p workp	iece.		<u>Supp</u>	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities							
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	

7.07.01

knowledge of workpiece characteristics such as shape, material and size

7.07.02	knowledge of clamping pressure
7.07.03	ability to position and secure workpiece in work holding device

7.08	Selects	Selects speeds and feeds. <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> QCyesyesyesyes				<u>orting K</u>	Knowledge & Abilities						
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> <u>MB</u> yes yes		<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					7.08.01		knowl depth	edge of of cut ar	cutting t nd chip le	ool capa oad	cities suc	ch as	
					7.08.02		knowledge of cutting tool materials such as carbide, high speed steel (HSS) and ceramic						
					7.08.0	)3	knowledge of size and types of cutting to such as drills and reamers						
					7.08.04		ability to determine rigidity of machine tool, workpiece and setup						
					7.08.05		ability	to calcu	ilate spe	eds and f	feeds		

Task 8Operates drill presses.

8.01	Drills l	noles.			<u>Supp</u>	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities							
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					8.01.0	)1	knowl peckii	edge of ng, trepar	drilling ( nning an	techniqu d deep-l	es such a nole drill	ıs ing	
					8.01.0	02	knowl	edge of	tool geo	metry an	d materi	al	
					8.01.0	03	ability	to recog	gnize too	ol wear			

8.02	Cuts co counte spot fa	ountersi rbores, ces.	inks, chamfei	rs and	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities								
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					8.02.0	)1	know] fasten	edge of a	reference nd types	e materia	al to dete	ermine	
					8.02.0	)2	knowl counte diame	edge of erbore di ter	reference ameter a	e materia ind corre	al to dete sponding	ermine g pilot	
					8.02.0	03	knowl	edge of	required	surface	finish		
					8.02.0	)4	ability	to selec	t counter	rsinks an	id spot fa	aces	
			8.02.05		ability to apply cutting fluids for lubrication and chip removal								

8.03	Perfor	ms tapp	ing.		<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowledge & Abilities						
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					8.03.0	)1	knowledge of tap types such as spiral flut straight flute, spiral point and skip tooth knowledge of thread types such as UNE						
					8.03.0	)2	knowledge of thread types such as UNF, UNC, Acme, NPT, NPS and metric						
					8.03.0	)3	knowledge of required surface finish						
					8.03.0	)4	ability to apply tapping procedures such as of tapping attachments and manual centerin					n as use tering	
					8.03.0	)5	ability to apply cutting fluids for lubrication and chip removal						
					8.03.0	)6	ability attach	to make ments	e adjustn	nents to t	tapping		

8.04	Finish	es holes.			Supporting Knowledge & Abilities								
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS PE NB</u> yes yes yes		NS yesPE yesNB yesQC yesON yesMB yesyesyesyesyesyes			<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
				8.04.0	)1	knowl as bor	edge of ing, hon	hole fini ing and 1	shing teo reaming	chniques	such		
					8.04.0	02	knowl	edge of	required	surface	finish of	hole	
					8.04.0	03	ability	to recog	gnize too	ol wear			
				8.04.0	)4	ability to apply cutting fluids for lubrication and chip removal							

# **BLOCK D**

# LATHES

Trends: More hybrid lathes that incorporate CNC and conventional use.

Related Components: Not applicable.

Tools and Equipment: See Appendix A.

## Task 9 Sets up lathes.

#### Sub-task

9.01	Selects	lathe ty	pes.		<u>Supp</u>	orting K	<b>Enowled</b>	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	ONMByesyes		<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
			9.01.(	9.01.01		knowledge of lathe types such as engine lathes, turret lathes and vertical lathes						
					9.01.02		knowledge of capacity of lathe such as swing and size					
				9.01.0	)3	knowledge of work holding devices						

9.02	Plans l	athe sec	uence.		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities								
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	QCONMByesyesyes		<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
				9.02.0		)1	knowl thread	edge of ling, bor	lathe ope ing and g	erations s grinding	such as t	urning,	
					9.02.0	9.02.02		knowledge of machining capacity of lathe					
					9.02.0	)3	knowl	edge of	sequence	e of lathe	e operatio	ons	
					9.02.0	)4	ability operat	to prior tions	itize seq	uence of	lathe		

9.03	Selects work holding devices.			levices.	vices. <u>Supporting Knowledge &amp; Abilities</u>							
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS PE NB QC</u> yes yes yes yes		<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
			9.03.0	)1	knowl such a plate a	edge of s four-ja and fixtu	types of w chuck res	work ho x, three-j	lding de aw chucl	vices k, face		
					9.03.0	02	knowl	edge of	clamping	g pressui	e	
		9.03.0	)3	knowledge of capacity of work holding device								
					9.03.0	)4	ability workp	to selec	t work h uiremen	olding d ts	evice to	match

#### Sub-task

9.04	Sets up	ets up work holding devices.			. <u>Supporting Knowledge &amp; Abilities</u>									
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
			9.04.0	)1	knowledge of types of work holding devices such as four-jaw chuck, three-jaw chuck, face plate and fixtures									
			9.04.02		knowledge of mounting types such as cam lock and threaded spindle nose									
					9.04.0	)3	ability holdin	to posit g device	ion, alig	n and see	cure wor	k		

#### Sub-task

9.05	Selects tooling.				Supporting Knowledge & Abilities							
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
	9.05				9.05.0	)1	knowl indexa	edge of able inse	types of rt and H	tooling s SS	such as	

- 31 -

9.05.02	knowledge of cutting tool characteristics such as shape, grade, geometry and capacity
9.05.03	ability to select cutting tools and tool holders to match machining operation and material of workpiece

9.06	Sets up	o tooling	g.		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities									
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
					9.06.0	)1	knowledge of types of tooling such as turning, boring, drilling and grinding							
					9.06.0	02	knowledge of cutting tool characteristics such as shape and dimensions							
				9.06.03		knowledge of installation and positioning techniques								
				9.06.0	)4	ability to mount tooling in holders and in lathes								

9.07	Selects	lathe a	ccessori	es.	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities							
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> <u>QC</u> yes yes yes yes		<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
			9.07.0	01	knowl taper a rests	edge of attachme	types of ents, stea	accessor dy rests	ies such and follo	as ower		
			9.07.02		knowledge of contact material for steady res and follower rests such as bronze pads, brass pads and rollers							
					9.07.0	03	ability requir	to selecter to selecter	t accesso	ory to ma	atch wor	kpiece

9.08	8 Sets up lathe accessories.					Supporting Knowledge & Abilities									
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>NS PE NB QC</u> ves yes yes yes		<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV			
					9.08.0	01	knowledge of types of accessories such as taper attachments, steady rests and follower rests								
					9.08.0	02	knowledge of setup and alignment techniques								
					9.08.0	03	ability to position, fasten and adjust accessories								
					9.08.0	04	ability and pa	to perfo arallelism	orm calcu n correct	ilations s ion	such as t	aper			

#### Sub-task

9.09	Sets up	o workp	iece.		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities								
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
			9.09.01				knowl as sha	ledge of pe, mate	workpied rial and	ce charac size	cteristics	such	
					9.09.0	02	knowledge of setup and alignment technique such as dialling-in and shimming						
					9.09.0	)3	ability work [	to posit	ion and s levice	secure w	orkpiece	e in	

#### Sub-task

9.10	Selects speeds and feeds.				<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowled	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					9.10.0	01	knowl	ledge of	cutting t	ool capa	cities suc	ch as

knowledge of cutting tool capacities such as depth of cut and chip load

9.10.02	knowledge of cutting tool materials such as carbide, HSS and ceramic
9.10.03	knowledge of size and types of cutting tools such as boring bars, facing tools and turning tools
9.10.04	ability to determine rigidity of machine tool, workpiece and setup
9.10.05	ability to calculate speeds and feeds

# Task 10 Operates lathes.

### Sub-task

10.01	Turns	surfaces	5.		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities							
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					10.01.01		knowl	edge of	required	surface	finish	
					10.01	.02	knowl	edge of	tool geor	metry		
					10.01	.03	ability operat drillin facing	to prepa tions using, mach	are work ng proce ning stea	piece for dures suc ady rest	r machin ch as cer band anc	ing htre 1
					10.01.04		ability	to turn	internal a	and exter	rnal surf	aces
					10.01.05		ability	to recog	gnize too	ol wear		

10.02	Faces s	surfaces	•		<u>Supp</u>	orting K						
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					10.02	.01	knowl	ledge of	required	surface	finish	
					10.02	.02	knowl	edge of	tool geor	metry		

10.02.03	ability to prepare workpiece for machining operations using procedures such as centre drilling, machining steady rest band and facing
10.02.04	ability to face internal and external surfaces
10.02.05	ability to recognize tool wear

10.03	Turns	tapers.			<u>Supp</u>	<u>orting K</u>	nowledge & Abilities									
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV				
					10.03	.01	knowl	edge of	required	surface	finish					
					10.03	.02	knowl Browr	edge of h & Shar	types of pe and n	tapers su on-stand	ich as M lardized	orse,				
					10.03	.03	knowledge of tool geometry									
					10.03	.04	knowl such a compo	edge of j s using t ound rest	procedur aper turn as and tai	res for tu ning atta il stock c	rning tap chments offsets	pers , using				
					10.03	.05	ability	to calcu	late tape	ers						
					10.03	.06	ability to turn internal and external tapers such as machine tapers and self-holding tapers									
					10.03	.07	ability	to recog	gnize too	ol wear						

10.04	Knurls			<u>Supp</u>	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities							
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					10.04	.01	knowl	edge of	required	surface	finish	
					10.04	.02	knowl	edge of	tools and	l tool ho	lders	

10.04.03	ability to select knurling wheels for pattern and size
10.04.04	ability to recognize tool wear affecting knurling efficiency
10.04.05	ability to verify that knurled surface meets specifications

10.05	Parts off workpiece.				Supporting Knowledge & Abilities							
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					10.05	.01	knowl	edge of	required	surface	finish	
					10.05	.02	knowl carbid	edge of le and H	types of SS	parting t	ools suc	h as
					10.05	.03	knowl	edge of	tool geor	metry		
					10.05	.04	ability	to recog	gnize too	ol wear		

10.06	Drills.				<u>Supp</u>	orting <b>k</b>	Knowledge & Abilities									
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV				
					10.06.01		knowl	edge of	required	surface	finish					
					10.06	5.02	knowledge of drilling techniques such as pecking, trepanning and deep-hole drilling									
					10.06	.03	knowl	edge of	tool geor	metry						
					10.06	.04	ability	to recog	gnize too	ol wear						
					10.06.05		ability	to set u	p and see	cure wor	kpiece					
					10.06.06		ability chip re	to apply emoval	y cutting	fluids fo	or coolin	g and				

10.07	Finish	es holes.			<u>Supp</u>	orting K	<u>g Knowledge &amp; Abilities</u>						
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					10.07	.01	knowl	edge of	required	surface	finish		
					10.07	.02	knowl as dril	edge of ling, rea	hole fini ming, bo	shing tec oring and	chniques l honing	such	
					10.07	.03	ability	to recog	gnize too	ol wear			
					10.07	.04	ability chip re	to apply emoval	cutting	fluids fo	or coolin	g and	

#### Sub-task

10.08	Cuts g	rooves.			Supporting Knowledge & Abilities								
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					10.08	.01	knowl	edge of	required	surface	finish		
					10.08	.02	knowl carbid	edge of e and H	types of SS	grooving	g tools si	ich as	
					10.08	.03	knowl						
					10.08	.04	ability to recognize tool wear						
					10.08	.05	ability groov	to set u ing inter	p and po nal and e	sition we	orkpiece surfaces	for	
					10.08	.05	ability groov	to set u ing inter	p and po nal and e	sition we	orkpiece surfaces	;	

#### Sub-task

10.09	Cuts t	hreads.			<u>Supp</u>	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities						
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					10.09	0.01	knowl	ledge of	types of	commor	n threads	such

01 knowledge of types of common threads such as UNC, NPT, Acme and metric

10.09.02	knowledge of procedures and techniques to produce internal and external threads
10.09.03	knowledge of single and multi-start threads
10.09.04	ability to perform thread calculations
10.09.05	ability to identify left and right hand thread
10.09.06	ability to use die heads and tapping heads
10.09.07	ability to grind cutting tool to produce thread form
10.09.08	ability to set up machine to cut external and internal threads
10.09.09	ability to set up machine to cut special threads
10.09.10	ability to recognize tool wear

10.10	Turns eccentrics.				<u>Supp</u>	orting K	nowledge & Abilities						
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					10.10	.01	knowl diame	edge of ter	procedui	res for tu	rning ec	centric	
					10.10	.02	ability	to calcu	late cen	tre offset	t		
					10.10	10.10.03		ability to recognize tool wear					
					10.10	.04	ability turnin	y to set u g eccent	p and po rics	sition w	orkpiece	for	

# **BLOCK E**

# MILLS

Trends: More hybrid milling machines that incorporate CNC and conventional use.

Related Components: Not applicable.

Tools and Equipment: See Appendix A.

## Task 11Sets up milling machines.

#### Sub-task

11.01	Selects	mill typ	oes.		<u>Supp</u>	orting K	nowled	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> <u>MB</u> yes yes		<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					11.01.01		knowl vertica horizo	edge of al, horizo ontal bori	milling r ontal, rar ing mill	nachine n and tur	types suc rret, and	ch as
					11.01.02		knowl	edge of	capacity	of milli	ng machi	ine
					11.01.03		knowl	edge of	work ho	lding dev	vices	

11.02	Plans milling sequence.				<u>Supp</u>	<u>orting K</u>	Inowled	ge & Ab	<u>ilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					11.02	.01	knowl climb boring	edge of milling,	milling t convent	echnique ional mi	es such a lling and	S
					11.02	.02	knowl such a doveta	edge of as facing ails, and	milling 1 , contour boring	nachine ing, cutt	operatio ing T-slo	ns ots and
					11.02	.03	knowl operat	edge of	roughing	g and fin	ishing	

11.02.04	knowledge of machining capacity of milling machine
11.02.05	knowledge of sequence of milling operations
11.02.06	ability to prioritize sequence of milling operations
11.02.07	ability to operate horizontal boring mills

11.03	Selects	Selects work holding devices.		levices.	<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowled	ge & Ab	oilities			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					11.03	.01	knowl	edge of	clamping	g pressui	e	
					11.03	.02	knowl	edge of	capacity	of work	holding	device
					11.03	.03	ability workp	to selec	t work h uiremen	olding d ts	evice to	match

11.04	Sets up	o work ł	olding o	devices.	<u>Supp</u>	<u>orting K</u>	Inowled	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
				11.04	.01	knowl such a	edge of is vises,	types of angle pla	work ho ates and	lding de V-blocks	vices s	
					11.04	.02	knowledge of mounting and aligning techniques and procedures					
					11.04	.03	ability holdin requir	to posit ng device ements	ion, alig to matc	n and see h workp	cure wor iece	k

Selects	tooling	•		<u>Supp</u>	orting K	nowled	ge & Ab	<u>ilities</u>			
<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
				11.05	.01	knowl tooling	edge of t g, carbid	types of e tooling	tooling s g and car	such as H bide inse	ISS erts
				11.05	11.05.02		edge of o pe, grade	cutting to e, geome	ool chara try and c	acteristic capacity	s such
				11.05	.03	ability to mat workp	to selec ch mach iece	t cutting ining op	tools an eration a	d tool ho and mate	olders rial of
	<u>NS</u> yes	Selects tooling <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> yes yes	Selects tooling. <u>NS PE NB</u> yes yes yes	Selects tooling. <u>NS PE NB QC</u> yes yes yes yes	Selects tooling.     Supp <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> <u>QC</u> <u>ON</u> yes     yes     yes     yes     11.05       11.05     11.05	Selects tooling.     Supporting K <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> <u>QC</u> <u>ON</u> <u>MB</u> yes     yes     yes     yes     yes       11.05.01     11.05.02       11.05.03	Selects tooling.       Supporting Knowled. <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> <u>QC</u> <u>ON</u> <u>MB</u> <u>SK</u> yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes         11.05.01       knowl tooling.         11.05.02       knowl as shape.         11.05.03       ability to mat workp.	Selects tooling.       Supporting Knowledge & Ab <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> <u>QC</u> <u>ON</u> <u>MB</u> <u>SK</u> <u>AB</u> yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes         11.05.01       knowledge of tooling, carbid         11.05.02       knowledge of as shape, grade         11.05.03       ability to selector         to match mach       workpiece	Selects tooling.       Supporting Knowledge & Abilities <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> <u>QC</u> <u>ON</u> <u>MB</u> <u>SK</u> <u>AB</u> <u>BC</u> yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes         11.05.01       knowledge of types of tooling, carbide tooling       11.05.02       knowledge of cutting to as shape, grade, geome         11.05.03       ability to select cutting to match machining op workpiece	Selects tooling.       Supporting Knowledge & Abilities <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> <u>QC</u> <u>ON</u> <u>MB</u> <u>SK</u> <u>AB</u> <u>BC</u> <u>NT</u> yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       NV         11.05.01       knowledge of types of tooling and car         11.05.02       knowledge of cutting tool chara as shape, grade, geometry and c         11.05.03       ability to select cutting tools an to match machining operation a workpiece	Selects tooling.       Supporting Knowledge & Abilities <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> <u>QC</u> <u>ON</u> <u>MB</u> <u>SK</u> <u>AB</u> <u>BC</u> <u>NT</u> <u>YT</u> yes         11.05.01       knowledge of types of tooling such as H tooling, carbide tooling and carbide inset       11.05.02       knowledge of cutting tool characteristic         11.05.02       knowledge of cutting tool characteristic       as shape, grade, geometry and capacity         11.05.03       ability to select cutting tools and tool ho to match machining operation and mater workpiece

11.06	Sets up	Sets up tooling.				orting <b>k</b>	oilities								
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV			
					11.06	.01	knowl tooling	edge of g, carbid	types of e tooling	tooling s g and car	such as H bide inse	HSS erts			
					11.06	.02	knowledge of installation and positioning techniques								
					11.06	.03	ability to mount tooling in tool holders								
					11.06	.04	ability to recognize insert wear								
					11.06	.05	ability	to repla	ce insert	S					
					11.06	5.06	ability	to mou	nt tool h	older in 1	nachine	S			

11.07	Selects	milling	accesso	ries.	Supp							
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					11.07	.01	knowl rotary	edge of tables a	types of nd index	accessor ing head	ies such	as
					11.07	.02	ability requir	to selec ements	t accesso	ory to ma	atch wor	kpiece

#### Sub-task

11.08	Sets up	o milling	g accesso	ories.	<u>Supp</u>	orting <b>k</b>	<b>Enowled</b>	ge & Ab	oilities				
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					11.08	.01	knowl rotary	edge of tables a	types of nd index	accessor ing head	ries such ls	as	
					11.08	.02	knowl	edge of	setup an	d alignm	ent tech	niques	
					11.08	11.08.03		ability to position, fasten and adjust accessories to match workpiece require					
					11.08	.04	ability simple	to perfo e, angula	orm calcu r and dif	ilations : ferential	such as c indexin	lirect, g	

11.09	Sets up	o workp	iece.		<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Inowled	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>				
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					11.09	.01	knowl as sha	ledge of pe, mate	workpie rial and	ce charac size	cteristics	such	
					11.09	11.09.02		knowledge of clamping pressure					
			11.09	.03	knowl	ledge of	datum						

11.09.04	knowledge of setup and alignment techniques such as dialling-in workpiece
11.09.05	ability to position and secure workpiece in work holding device
11.09.06	ability to establish workpiece zero reference point
11.09.07	ability to align machine to datum using edge finder and digital readout system

11.10	Selects	speeds	and fee	ds.	<u>Supp</u>	orting <b>k</b>	Knowled	ge & Al	<u>oilities</u>				
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					11.10	.01	knowl depth	edge of of cut ar	cutting t nd chip l	ool capa oad	cities su	ch as	
					11.10	.02	knowl carbid	ledge of le, HSS a	cutting t and cerai	ool mate nic	rials suc	h as	
					11.10	.03	knowl such a	cutting and face	tools mills				
					11.10	.04	ability to determine rigidity of machine tool, workpiece and setup						
					11.10	.05	ability	to calcu	ulate spe	eds and f	feeds		

# Task 12Operates milling machines.

## Sub-task

12.01	Faces s	surfaces	•		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities								
<u>NL</u>	<u>NS</u>	<u>PE</u>	<u>NB</u>	<u>QC</u>	<u>ON</u>	<u>MB</u>	<u>SK</u>	<u>AB</u>	BC	<u>NT</u>	<u>YT</u>	<u>NU</u>	
yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	NV	NV	NV	

12.01.01 knowledge of required surface finish

12.01.02	knowledge of methods of milling such as climb milling and conventional milling
12.01.03	knowledge of tool geometry
12.01.04	ability to machine vertical, horizontal and angled surfaces
12.01.05	ability to recognize tool wear
12.01.06	ability to calculate dimensions from reference point

12.02	Mills p	orofiles a	and poc	kets.	<u>Supp</u>	orting K	<b>Enowled</b>	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>							
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	ON MB yes yes		<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV				
					12.02	.01	knowl	edge of	required	surface	finish					
					12.02	.02	knowledge of types and applications of specialized cutters									
					12.02	.03	knowledge of tool geometry									
					12.02	.04	knowl and pr keywa	edge of ofiles su sys	procedui ch as T-	es for cu slots, do	utting po vetails a	ckets nd				
					12.02	.05	ability	to recog	gnize too	l wear						
					12.02.06		ability	to perfo	orm profi	le calcul	lations					
					12.02.07		ability to apply cutting fluids for cooling and chip removal									
					12.02	.08	ability rotary	to cut p tables a	rofiles u nd index	sing accoing head	essories ls	such as				

Drills holes.				<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Inowled	ge & Ab	oilities						
<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>NB</u> <u>QC</u> yes yes		<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV			
				12.03	.01	knowl peckir	edge of ng, trepar	drilling t nning an	echnique d deep-h	es such a ole drill	ıs ing			
					12.03.02		knowledge of tool geometry and composition							
				12.03	12.03.03		ability to recognize tool wear							
			12.03	.04	ability chip re	to apply emoval	cutting	fluids fo	or coolin	g and				
	Drills I <u>NS</u> yes	Drills holes. <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> yes yes	NSPENByesyesyes	NSPENBQCyesyesyesyes	Drills holes.SuppNS yesPE yesNB yesQC yesON yes12.0312.0312.0312.0312.0312.03	Drills holes.         Supporting K <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> <u>QC</u> <u>ON</u> <u>MB</u> yes         yes         yes         yes         12.03.01         12.03.02           12.03.03         12.03.04         12.03.04         12.03.04	Drills holes.       Supporting Knowled         NS       PE       NB       QC       ON       MB       SK         yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes         12.03.01       knowl         12.03.02       knowl         12.03.03       ability         12.03.04       ability	Drills holes.       Supporting Knowledge & Ab         NS       PE       NB       QC       ON       MB       SK       AB         yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes         12.03.01       knowledge of opecking, treparties       12.03.02       knowledge of opecking, treparties         12.03.03       ability to recognize       12.03.04       ability to apply chip removal	Drills holes.       Supporting Knowledge & Abilities         NS       PE       NB       QC       ON       MB       SK       AB       BC         yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes         12.03.01       knowledge of drilling to pecking, trepanning and 12.03.02       knowledge of tool georetic tool geore	Drills holes.       Supporting Knowledge & Abilities         NS       PE       NB       QC       ON       MB       SK       AB       BC       NT         yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       NV         12.03.01       knowledge of drilling technique pecking, trepanning and deep-h       12.03.02       knowledge of tool geometry an         12.03.03       ability to recognize tool wear       12.03.04       ability to apply cutting fluids for chip removal	Drills holes.       Supporting Knowledge & Abilities         NS       PE       NB       QC       ON       MB       SK       AB       BC       NT       YT         yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       yes       NV       YT         12.03.01       knowledge of drilling techniques such a pecking, trepanning and deep-hole drill       12.03.02       knowledge of tool geometry and compo         12.03.03       ability to recognize tool wear       12.03.04       ability to apply cutting fluids for coolin chip removal			

12.04	Cuts co counter spot fa	ountersi rbores, ces.	nks, chamfei	rs and	<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowled	ge & Ab	oilities				
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					12.04	.01	knowl fasten	ledge of er size a	reference nd types	e materia for selec	al to dete cted oper	rmine ation	
					12.04	.02	knowl counte diame	ledge of erbore di eter	reference ameter a	e materia nd corre	al to dete sponding	rmine g pilot	
					12.04	.03	knowledge of required surface finish						
					12.04	.04	ability	to selec	t counte	rsinks an	id spot fa	aces	
					12.04	.05	ability chip re	to apply to apply	y cutting	fluids fo	or coolin	g and	

12.05	Performs tapping.				<u>Supp</u>	orting K	<b>Enowled</b>	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					12.05	.01	knowl UNC a	edge of and met	types of ric	threads s	such as U	JNF,
					12.05.02		knowl	edge of	required	surface	finish	
					12.05	12.05.03		to apply	y tapping d and ma	g procedu anual cer	ures such ntering	ı as use
					12.05	.04	ability chip re	to apply emoval	y cutting	fluids fo	or coolin	g and

12.06	Finishe	es holes.			<u>Supp</u>	orting K	nowled	ge & Ab	oilities					
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
					12.06	.01	knowl as dril	edge of l ling, rea	hole fini ming, bo	shing tec oring and	chniques honing	such		
					12.06	12.06.02		knowledge of required surface finish of hole						
					12.06	12.06.03		ability to recognize tool wear						
					12.06	.04	ability remov	r to apply al	/ fluids f	or coolin	ng and ch	nip		

# **BLOCK F**

## SAWS

Trends: Increased use of specialized accessories with saws.

Related Components: Not applicable.

Tools and Equipment: See Appendix A.

## Task 13 Sets up power saws.

#### Sub-task

13.01	Selects	saw typ	pes.		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities								
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					13.01	.01	knowl horizo	edge of and	saw type reciproc	s such a ating	s vertical	l <b>,</b>	
					13.01	.02	knowl feed a	edge of nd size	capacity	of saw s	such as sp	peed,	
					13.01	.03	knowl	edge of	work ho	lding dev	vices		
					13.01	.04	knowl workp	edge of	shape an erial	d compo	osition of		

13.02	Selects	saw bla	ides.		<u>Supp</u>									
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
					13.02	.01	knowledge of types and capabilities of possible saws							
					13.02	.02	knowl shapes	ledge of s to be ci	types of ut	workpie	ce mater	ial and		

13.02.03	knowledge of blade sizes, set, tooth pitch and composition
13.02.04	knowledge of blade length and width
13.02.05	knowledge of blade effect on cutting rate, tool life, finish and accuracy
13.02.06	knowledge of break-in period of new blades

13.03	Installs	s blades.			<u>Supp</u>	orting K	<u>Inowledge &amp; Abilities</u>									
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>S PE NB Q</u> s yes yes ye			<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV				
					13.03	.01	knowledge of installation techniques and procedures for various saws									
					13.03	13.03.02 ability to handle coiled saw					des					
					13.03.03 ability to measure				ure and	e and cut blade to size						
					13.03	.04	ability	to join a	and grine	l saw bla	ades					
					13.03	.05	ability	to posit	ion blade	e in mac	hine					
					13.03	.06	ability to set and adjust blade tension									
					13.03	.07	ability	to set a	nd positi	on blade	guides					
					13.03	.08	ability	to break	c in saw	blade						

13.04	Selects	speeds	and feed	ds.	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities									
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
					13.04	.01	knowledge of type and capacity of saw							
					13.04	.02	knowl size, t	ledge of ooth pitc	saw blac h, set an	le param	eters suc	h as		

13.04.03	ability to determine rigidity of machine, workpiece and setup
13.04.04	ability to calculate speeds and feeds

13.05	Makes	saw adj	justmen	ts.	<u>Supp</u>	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities						
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					13.05	.01	knowl	edge of	types of	saws		
					13.05	.02	ability guides	v to adjus s, stops, s	st saw se speeds a	ttings su nd feeds	ch as an	gles,

13.06	Sets up workpiece.				<u>Supp</u>									
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
					13.06	.01	knowl as sha	edge of pe, mate	workpied rial and	ce charac size	cteristics	such		
					13.06.02		knowledge of clamping pressures							
					13.06.03		ability to position and secure workpiece in work holding device							
					13.06	.04	ability	v to posit	ion work	support	device			

Task 14 Operates power saws.

### Sub-task

14.01	Saws s	traight	and ang	le cuts.	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities									
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
					14.01	.01	knowl horizo	edge of tontal, ver	types of tical and	saws suc l reciproc	ch as cating			
					14.01.02		knowledge of sawing procedures							
					14.01	.03	ability to cut test piece to verify workpiece							
			14.01	.04	ability to apply cutting fluid for cooling and chip removal									

14.02	Cuts ir	regular	shapes.		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities									
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
					14.02.01		knowl horizo	edge of ontal, ver	types of tical and	saws suc l recipro	ch as cating			
					14.02.02		knowledge of sawing procedures							
					14.02	2.03	ability to lay out workpiece							
					14.02	2.04	ability layout	to feed t line	material	and foll	ow conte	our		
					14.02	2.05	ability chip r	to apply emoval	y cutting	fluid for	r cooling	and		

# **BLOCK G**

# GRINDERS

Trends:	Increased use of CNC in grinders. New advances in abrasive materials in
	grinding wheels.

Related Components: Not applicable.

Tools and Equipment: See Appendix A.

# Task 15Sets up grinders.

#### Sub-task

15.01	Selects	grinde	r types.		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities												
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV					
					15.01	15.01.01		knowledge of types of grinding machine such as surface, cylindrical, centreless, and tool and cutter									
					15.01			knowledge of capacity of grinding mach									
					15.01.03		knowl	edge of	work ho	lding dev	vices						
					15.01	.04	knowl such a	edge of is suppor	grinding t rests a	machine nd power	e accesso r heads	ories					

15.02	<b>Plans</b>	grinding	sequen	ce.	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities							
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE NB</u> yes yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
				15.02.01		knowledge of types and grades of grinding wheels such as cubic boron nitride (CBN), aluminium oxide and silicon carbide						

15.02.02	knowledge of grinding machine operations such as surface, cylindrical, tool and cutter, and centreless grinding
15.02.03	knowledge of sequence of grinding machine operations
15.02.04	knowledge of grinding capacity of grinding machines
15.02.05	ability to prioritize the sequence of grinding operations

15.03	Selects	s work h	olding d	levices.	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities								
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					15.03.01		knowledge of types of work holding devices such as centres, four-jaw chuck, three-jaw chuck, face plate, fixtures, magnetic chuck and magnetic sub-plates						
							knowledge of clamping pressure						
					15.03.03		knowledge of capacity of work holding device						
					15.03.04		ability to select work holding device to match workpiece requirements						

15.04	Sets up	o work ł	olding o	devices.	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities							
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS PE NB QC</u> yes yes yes yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
			15.04	.01	knowl such a chuck and m	edge of s centres , face pla agnetic s	types of s, four-ja ate, fixtu sub-plate	work ho w chuck res, mag	lding de , three-j netic ch	vices aw uck		
15.04.02	knowledge of mounting techniques											
----------	--											
15.04.03	ability to position, align and secure work holding devices											

15.05	Selects	grindir	ng wheel	l.	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities									
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
					15.05	.01	knowl grindi	edge of ng whee	types, gr ls	ades and	l sizes of	2		
					15.05	.02	ability	ability to interpret standard grading system						
					15.05	.03	ability grade,	to deter structur	mine ab	rasive ty ond	pe, grair	ı size,		

15.06	Mount	s grindi	ng whee	1.	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities										
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	ONMByesyes		<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV			
					15.06	.01	1 knowledge of types, grades and sizes of grinding wheels								
					15.06.02 knowledge of techniq storing, handling and wheels					es and pr nounting	rocedure grinding	s for g			
					15.06.03 knowledge of blotter				blotter a	pplicatio	ns				
					15.06.04 knowledge of balanci procedures				balancin	g technic	ques and				
					15.06.05 knowledge of truing and and procedures such as d diamond dressing				d dressin contour	ng techni dressing	ques g and				
					15.06	.06	ability grindi	to visua ng whee	ally inspe ls	ect and ri	ng test				

15.06.07	ability to install grinding wheel on a balancing mandrel
15.06.08	ability to balance grinding wheel
15.06.09	ability to install grinding wheel on grinding machine
15.06.10	ability to select truing and dressing tools
15.06.11	ability to dress and true grinding wheel

15.07	Selects	grindir	ng access	sories.	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities													
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV						
					15.07	15.07.01		knowledge of types of accessories such as rests, tail stock, internal grinding head, wheel dressers, laminated blocks, magnetic spring clamps, chucks, drive dogs and mandrels										
					15.07	.02	knowl and fo brass	ledge of ollower r pads	contact 1 ests such	naterial : as bron	for stead ze pads a	y rests and						
					15.07	.03	ability requir	to select rements	t accesso	ory to ma	atch wor	kpiece						

15.08	Sets up	o grindi	ng acces	sories.	<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Inowled	<u>oilities</u>				
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					15.08	.01	knowl rests, dresse clamp	edge of tail stock rs, lamir s, chuck	types of , interna- nated blo s, drive o	accessor al grindir ocks, mag dogs and	ies such ng head, gnetic sp mandre	as wheel ring ls
					15.08	.02	knowl and fo brass	edge of llower re pads	contact r ests such	naterial : as bron	for stead ze pads a	y rests and

15.08.03	knowledge of setup and alignment techniques
15.08.04	ability to position, fasten and adjust accessories
15.08.05	ability to perform taper calculations

15.09	Sets up	o workp	iece.		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities								
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					15.09.01		knowl as sha	edge of pe, mate	workpied rial and	ce charac size	cteristics	such	
					15.09	.02	knowl such a	edge of s shimm	setup and	d alignm dialling-	ent techi in	niques	
					15.09.03		ability to clean and maintain magnetic wo holding device						
					15.09	.04	ability work l	to posit	ion and s levice	secure w	orkpiece	e in	

15.10	Selects	speeds	and fee	eds.	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities										
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV			
				15.10	15.10.01		knowledge of the effect of speeds, feeds and depth of cut on finish and wheel life								
					15.10	15.10.02		knowledge of grinding wheels							
					15.10	.03	ability workp	machine	tool,						
					15.10	.04	ability	to calcu	ilate spe	eds and f	feeds				

Task 16 Operates grinders.

### Sub-task

16.01	Grinds	s flat su	rfaces.		<u>Supp</u>	Supporting Knowledge & Abili			<u>oilities</u>					
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
					16.01	.01	knowl as ver	edge of tical and	types of horizon	surface ; tal	grinders	such		
					16.01	.02	knowledge of surface g required to produce sur flat and square				techniqu ch as pa	ies rallel,		
					16.01	16.01.03 abi		to selec	t grinde	type				
					16.01	.04	ability to identify when wheels require dressing							
					16.01	.05	ability	to plung	ge grind	and trav	erse grin	d		

16.02	Grinds	profile	s.		<u>Supp</u>							
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					16.02.01		knowl	edge of	types of	grinding	machine	es
					16.02	.02	knowledge of types of profiles sucl and radii			such as v	vees	
					16.02.03 know tech radi		knowl techni radii, 1	edge of ques to p recesses,	cylindric produce j shoulde	cal and suprofiles sprofiles sprofiles sprofiles and sproke spread to the spread spread spread spread spread sp	urface gr such as a pecial for	inding ngles, rms

16.03	Grinds tapere	s cylindi d surfac	rical and es.	1	Supp	orting K	Knowledge & Abilities						
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>S PE NB QC</u> es yes yes yes		<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	
					16.03	.01	knowl such a interna	edge of s centrel al	types of less, univ	cylindrio versal, ex	cal grind sternal a	ers 1d	
					16.03	.02	knowl for dri trip do heads,	edge of ve plate ogs, tail s wheel h	setup and s, grinde stock, ce heads and	d alignm r carriers ntres, ch l the upp	ent techi s, drive d ucks, wo ber table	niques logs, ork	
					16.03	.03	ability to position and secure workpiece between centres						
					16.03	.04	ability and tra	to perfo averse g	orm inter rinding	nal, exte	rnal, plu	nge	

16.04	Grinds	s tools a	nd cutte	rs.	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities											
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>QC</u> no	ONMBSKAByesyesyesyes		<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV						
					16.04.01 16.04.02		knowl such a	edge of s drill gi	types of rinders a	tool and nd end n	cutter g nill grind	rinders lers				
					16.04.02 knowledge of accessories				ies							
					16.04.03knowledge of cutter types such a cutters, reamers and end mills				as form	relief						
					16.04.04 knowle			edge of	relief an	gles and	clearanc	es				
					16.04.05		knowledge of setup techniques									
					16.04	.06	ability	to sharp	pen cutte	rs						

## **BLOCK H**

## **COMPUTER NUMERICAL CONTROL (CNC) MACHINES**

Trends:Improved interactive control features and enhanced automation features such as<br/>automatic measuring, probing and robotic loaders and unloaders. Increased use<br/>of multi-axes CNC. Increased use of high speed CNC machining resulting in<br/>higher productivity.

Related Components: Not applicable.

Tools and Equipment: See Appendix A.

### Task 17 Performs basic CNC programming.

#### Sub-task

17.01	Reviev docum	vs proce entation	SS 1.		<u>Supp</u>	orting <b>K</b>	Knowled	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> QC no yes		<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					17.01	.01	knowl operat	edge of ions	order of	CNC ma	achining	
					17.01	.02	ability docun sheets	to read	and inte such as	rpret wor drawing	rkpiece gs and se	tup
					17.01	.03	ability such a <i>Mach</i> i	to read s charts, inery's H	and inte tables, ( <i>landboo</i> l	rpret refe CAM file k	erence m es and	aterial

#### Sub-task

17.02	Calcul tool pa	ates coo th.	rdinates	s for	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities									
<u>NL</u>	<u>NS</u>	<u>PE</u>	<u>NB</u>	<u>QC</u>	<u>ON</u>	<u>MB</u>	<u>SK</u>	<u>AB</u>	<u>BC</u>	<u>NT</u>	<u>YT</u>	<u>NU</u>		
yes	yes	yes	no	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	NV	NV	NV		

17.02.01 know

knowledge of Cartesian Coordinate System

17.02.02	knowledge of trigonometry
17.02.03	ability to perform calculations

17.03	Inputs contro	progra l memo	m data i ry.	nto	<u>Supp</u>	<u>orting K</u>	Knowled	ge & Ab	<u>ilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> no	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					17.03	.01	knowl	edge of	CNC ma	chine co	ontrol	
					17.03.02		ability to select and load programs					
					17.03	.03	ability to store and retrieve programs					
					17.03	.04	ability	to manu	ually inp	ut progra	am data	

## Sub-task

17.04	Interp	rets pro	gram co	des.	<u>Supp</u>	orting K						
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> no	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					17.04	.01	knowl M and	edge of	program	ming co	des such	as G,
					17.04	.02	ability mover	to relate	e prograi	m code t	o machii	ne

17.05	Edits <sub>I</sub>	program	l <b>.</b>		<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Inowled	ge & Ab	<u>ilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> no	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC no	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					17.05	.01	knowl M and	edge of	program	ming co	des such	as G,

ability to review program to verify accuracy

17.05.03 ability to modify and update program

Task 18 Sets up CNC machines.

### Sub-task

18.01	Selects holder	tooling s.	and too		Supp	orting K	ing Knowledge & Abilities									
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> no	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV				
					18.01	.01	knowl indexa	edge of able inse	types of rt tooling	tooling s g and HS	such as S toolin	g				
					18.01	.02	knowledge of types of tool holders									
					18.01	.03	knowl as sha	knowledge of cutting tool characteristics such as shape, grade, geometry and capacity								
					18.01	.04	knowledge of tool holder characteristics									
					18.01	.05	knowledge of cutting tool and tool holder identification system									
					18.01	.06	ability and to	to verif ol holde	y size an r	id shape	of cuttin	g tool				

18.02	Sets uj holder	o tooling s.	g and too	ol	<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowled	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> no	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					18.02	.01	knowl indexa	edge of able inse	types of rt tooling	tooling s g and HS	such as SS toolin	g
					18.02	.02	knowl	edge of	types of	tool holo	lers	

18.02.03	ability to position and secure tooling and tool holders with techniques such as shrink fit and clamping
18.02.04	ability to orient cutting tool in tool holder
18.02.05	ability to touch off tooling and establish offsets

18.03	Establ	ishes wo	ork datu	<b>m.</b>	<u>Supp</u>	orting <b>k</b>	nowled	ge & Ab	<u>oilities</u>					
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> no	<u>QC</u> yes	ON yes MB yes   18.03.01		<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	NT NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV		
					18.03.01 18.03.02		knowl	edge of	CNC ma	achine co	ontrol			
					18.03	.02	knowledge of machine codes to establish wor datum							
					18.03	.03	ability docun sheets	to read	rkpiece gs and se	tup				
					18.03.04		ability	to use p	probes ar	nd edge f	inders			
					18.03	.05	ability	to manu	ually adj	ust mach	ine axes			

18.04	Sets up	Sets up workpiece.				orting K	Inowled	ge & Ab	<u>ilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> no	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					18.04	.01	knowl as sha	edge of pe, mate	workpie rial and	ce charac size	cteristics	such
					18.04.02		knowledge of setup and alignment technique such as dialling-in and shimming					
					18.04.03		ability work 1	to posit holding o	ion and a device	secure w	orkpiece	e in

18.05	Verifie	Verifies program. <u>Supporting Knowledge &amp; Abilities</u>										
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> no	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					18.05	.01	knowl M and	edge of I S codes	program	ming co	des such	as G,
					18.05	.02	ability cycle	to perfo to check	orm dry 1 tool pat	run and s h	ingle blo	ock
					18.05	.03	ability mover	to relate ment	e prograi	n code to	o machir	ie

# Task 19Operates CNC machines.

19.01	Adjust	s offsets	5.		<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Inowled	ge & Ab	<u>ilities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> no	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					19.01	.01	knowl	edge of	CNC ma	chine co	ontrol	
					19.01	.02	knowl compe tool ne	edge of ensations ose radiu	types of s such as is	offsets a length, o	nd diameter	and
					19.01	.03	ability	to adjus	st machin	ne offset	paramet	ers

19.02	Loads/											
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> no	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					19.02	.01	knowl	edge of	clamping	g pressui	e	
					19.02	.02	ability hydra	to use v ulic chuc	vork hol ks and v	ding dev vises	ices sucl	n as

19.03	Monito proces	ors macl ses.	hining		<u>Supp</u>	<u>orting K</u>	Knowled	ge & Ab	<u>Abilities</u>						
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> no	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV			
					19.03	.01	knowl	edge of	tool life	expectar	ncy				
					19.03	.02	knowl	edge of	load moi	nitoring	system				
					19.03	.03	knowl codes	edge of	machine	alarms a	and alarn	n			
					19.03	.04	ability poor f	to recog inish, vil	gnize sig bration a	ns of too nd exces	ol wear sissive noi	uch as se			
					19.03	.05	ability	to corre	ect obser	ved prob	lems				
					19.03	.06	ability overrie	to use n de and sj	nachine of peed and	override l feed ov	s such as erride	rapid			
					19.03	.07	ability	to recog	gnize chi	p contro	l probler	ns			
					19.03	.08	ability	to ensu	re cutting	g fluid d	elivery				

19.04	Interr	upts pro	gram cy	vcle.	<u>Suppor</u>	ting K	nowledge	e & Abil	<u>ities</u>			
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> no	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV
					19.04.0	1	knowled	lge of m	anual cy	cle stop	procedu	res
					19.04.02	2	ability to action	o move i	nachine	axes to t	ake corr	ective

19.05	Restar	ts progr	am cycl	e.	<u>Supp</u>	orting K	Knowledg	ge & Ab	<u>ilities</u>								
<u>NL</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> no	<u>QC</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MB</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV					
					19.05	.01	knowl	edge of	CNC ma	chine co	ontrols						
					19.05	.02	ability	to locat	e restart	point in	program	l					
					19.05	.03	ability on res	to posit tart	ion macl	hine to a	void col	ision					

**APPENDICES** 

## TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT

### **Personal Protective Equipment and Safety Equipment**

dust maskhand protectioneye wash stationhearing protectorsface shieldprotective head gearfire extinguishersrespiratorsfire hosessafety barrier tapesfirst aid stationsafety bootsgoggles/safety glassessafety boots

### **Hand Tools**

acetylene torch
Allen keys
arbour press
bearing extractor
brushes
buffing wheels
chisels (flat cold, diamond, round
nose, cape, side)
chuck key
deburrers
die stock
drill drift
drill gauge
file cards
file handles
files (flat file, half round file, hand
file, knife file, general purpose
file, pillar file, round file,
square file, three square file)
grease guns
hacksaws and blades
hammers/mallets (ball peen, dead
blow, sledge, cross peen,
straight peen)
hand broaches
hand reamers (solid, expansion,
adjustable, taper, roughing,
finishing taper)

hole saws honing stones lapping plate metal stamps oil cans/guns pliers (standard, tongue and groove, needle nose, locking) punches and bars (pin punch, prick punch, centre punch, aligning punch, pry bar, transfer punch, brass drifts) scrapers (flat, three cornered) screwdrivers (straight or flat, Phillips, Robertson, Torx) soft jaws tap extractors tap wrenches torch tip lighters utility knife vises (bench, machinist's) wheel dressers (hand held) wrenches (open-end, box end, sockets, adjustable, hex socket, torque, pipe, chain, strap, spanner)

### **Power Tools**

air grinder bench grinder portable drill specialty drills twist drill

#### **Machine Tools**

abrasive cut-off saw band saw (horizontal and vertical) boring machines (horizontal and vertical) computer numerical control (CNC) machine tools (drilling machines, turning centres, lathes, milling machines, punch press, contour machines, grinding machines) drilling machines (sensitive drill press, upright drilling machine, gang drills, multi-spindle head, radial arm drilling machine, CNC machines, turret drilling machine)

grinders (cylindrical, surface, tool and cutter, centreless, pedestal, tool post, profile) hydraulic press lathe (turret, centre, engine, chucker, single and multi spindle, tracer, CNC turning centre) milling machines (vertical, horizontal, universal, milling centres) power hacksaw reciprocating saw

#### **Cutting Tools**

abrasive cut-off wheels boring bars boring heads broaches carbides (cemented, inserts, solid) changeable pilots dies drills grinding wheels (aluminium oxide, silicon, carbide, boron carbide, cubic boron nitride, diamond) knurling tools (straight, diamond) milling cutters (HSS, carbide, carbide inserts) reamers (machine, hand, spiral flute, straight flute, expandable, rose, taper) spot facers taps

#### Layout Equipment

combination set dividers and trammels etchers hermaphrodite calipers layout fluid layout table punches (centre, prick, transfer) scribers squares (adjustable, solid, master) surface gauge surface plates vernier height gauge

#### **Measuring Tools**

angle gauge blocks angle plate bore gauge combination square coordinate measuring machine (CMM) depth gauge dial indicators digital readout dividers drill gauge electronic measuring devices feeler gauge gauge blocks/precision blocks gear measuring wire go-no-go gauge (threads, diametrical) height gauge inside calipers inspection gauges (fixed gauges, cylindrical plug gauges, plain ring gauges, taper plug gauges, taper ring gauges, thread ring gauges, snap gauges, drill size gauges, radius gauges)

measuring rods measuring tape mechanical comparator micrometer (thread, inside, outside, depth) optical comparator outside calipers plug/ring gauge precision level protractor (universal, bevel, vernier) radius gauge scale (steel, rule, hook rule) sine bar (compound) sine plate (compound) small hole gauge square (solid, adjustable, cylindrical) steel rules surface finish comparator surface plate three wire thread measuring pins transfer caliper transfer type instruments vernier caliper (dial, digital) vernier height gauge

#### **Setup Accessories and Work Holding Devices**

adaptors angle plates arbours centre and edge finders centres (dead, half, rotating, spring) chain hoists chucks (three-jaw, four-jaw, magnetic) clamps collets cutting tools dividing head drill chuck face plates follower/travelling rest grinding attachment grinding wheel balancers jacks lathe centres

lathe dogs machine vice mandrels overhead crane parallels quick change tool post rotary table shim stock spacers steady rest taper sleeves taper turning attachment tapping head tool bits tool holders turret tool post v-bloc

# GLOSSARY

Block A Occupational Skills	repetitive general skills for many tasks performed by a machinist that are common to several machine tool applications
Block B Bench Work	all the activities performed using hand tools at a bench such as sawing, reaming, tapping, assembly and disassembly
Block C Drill Presses	all the activities performed on a drill press
Block D Lathes	all the activities performed on a lathe
Block E Mills	all the activities performed on a mill
Block F Saws	all the activities performed on a power saw
Block G Grinders	all the activities performed on a grinder
Block H Computer Numerical Control (CNC) Machines	all the activities performed with a CNC machine
boring	a machining process that produces a round straight hole using a single point tool
chamfer	usually a 45 degree angle machined on the start of a bore or a shaft to allow for ease of assembly
computer numerical control (CNC)	the control of a machine tool using coded instructions from a programmer or an operator
counterbore	enlarging the end of a previously created hole
countersink	creating a tapered hole on the end of an existing hole to accommodate a tapered head screw
drill press	a machine used to produce holes in workpieces; reaming, tapping, spot facing and countersinking can also be performed on drill presses

grinder	a machine that removes material from workpieces using abrasive wheels
heat treatment	the heating and cooling of metals to modify their mechanical properties
knurling	using a tool to produce a pattern on the diameter of a workpiece in a lathe
lathe	a machine that holds and rotates the workpiece; a cutting tool is moved on slideways to cut cylindrical, tapered or threaded features on a workpiece
Machinery's Handbook	a reference book used by the mechanical engineering disciplines such as engineers, toolmakers and machinists
mill	a machine that holds the workpiece while a rotating cutter with single or multiple cutting edges cut surfaces and contours
saw	a machine commonly used to cut off workpieces from bar stock using a multi- tooth blade
spot facing	a machining operation that creates a flat surface at 90° to a hole
tapping	cutting threads within a hole using a cutting tool called a tap
traverse grinding	grinding using an automatic feed
trepanning	cutting a groove in the form of a circle or boring or cutting a hole by removing the center or core in one piece

## APPENDIX C

# LIST OF ACRONYMS

ANSI	American National Standards Institute
ASME	American Society of Mechanical Engineering
CBN	cubic boron nitride
СММ	coordinate measuring machine
CNC	computer numerical control
EDM	electrical discharge machine
G Codes	preparatory command
HSS	high speed steel
M Codes	miscellaneous function command
NDT	non-destructive testing
NPS	National Pipe Straight
NPT	National Pipe Taper
PPE	personal protective equipment
S Codes	spindle speed control
UNC	Unified National Course (a thread system for course threads)
UNF	Unified National Fine (a thread system for fine threads)
WHMIS	Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System

## **BLOCKS AND TASKS WEIGHTING**

## BLOCK A OCCUPATIONAL SKILLS

																	National Average
%	<u>NL</u> 9	<u>NS</u> 12	<u>PE</u> 10	<u>E N</u> 0 1	<u>B</u> 3	<u>QC</u> 5	<u>ON</u> 18	<u>ME</u> 13	<u>3</u> <u>S</u>	<u>K</u> 0	<u>AB</u> 20	<u>BC</u> 10	<u>NT</u> NV	Y N	$\frac{T}{V}$	<u>NU</u> NV	13%
	Task 1		Uses	s tools	s and	equip	oment	-									
		%	<u>NL</u> 35	<u>NS</u> 40	<u>PE</u> 35	<u>NB</u> 35	<u>QC</u> 35	<u>ON</u> 50	<u>MB</u> 38	<u>SK</u> 50	<u>AB</u> 60	<u>BC</u> 40	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	<u>]</u> /	42%
	Task 2		Orga	nizes	s wor	k.											
		%	<u>NL</u> 25	<u>NS</u> 25	<u>PE</u> 15	<u>NB</u> 20	<u>QC</u> 35	<u>ON</u> 20	<u>MB</u> 32	<u>SK</u> 20	<u>AB</u> 10	<u>BC</u> 20	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	<u>J</u> /	22%
	Task 3		Proc	esses	mate	erial.											
		%	<u>NL</u> 18	<u>NS</u> 20	<u>PE</u> 15	<u>NB</u> 20	<u>QC</u> 10	<u>ON</u> 15	<u>MB</u> 15	<u>SK</u> 20	<u>AB</u> 10	<u>BC</u> 20	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	<u>J</u> /	16%
	Task 4		Mair	ntains	mac	hines	and t	oolin	g.								
		%	<u>NL</u> 22	<u>NS</u> 15	<u>PE</u> 35	<u>NB</u> 25	<u>QC</u> 20	<u>ON</u> 15	<u>MB</u> 15	<u>SK</u> 10	<u>AB</u> 20	<u>BC</u> 20	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	<u>J</u> /	20%

### BLOCK B BENCH WORK

														National Average
%	<u>NL</u> 8	<u>NS</u> 11	<u>PE</u> 10	<u>NB</u> 16	<u>QC</u> 5	<u>ON</u> 10	<u>MB</u> 12	<u>SK</u> 5	<u>AB</u> 5	<u>BC</u> 10	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	9%

Task 5 Performs hand processes.

	NL	NS	<u>PE</u>	NB	QC	<u>ON</u>	MB	<u>SK</u>	<u>AB</u>	BC	<u>NT</u>	YT	NU	67%
%	57	60	65	65	70	80	67	70	80	60	NV	NV	NV	0770

Task 6 Refurbishes components.

	NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	ON	MB	SK	AB	BC	NT	YT	NU	2204
%	43	40	35	35	30	20	33	30	20	40	NV	NV	NV	5570

## **BLOCK C** DRILL PRESSES

																	National Average
%	<u>NL</u> 12	<u>NS</u> 14	<u>PE</u> 10	<u>N</u> 1	<u>B</u> 0	<u>QC</u> 10	<u>ON</u> 8	<u>ME</u> 5	<u>3 S</u>	<u>K</u> 5	<u>AB</u> 5	<u>BC</u> 7	<u>NT</u> NV	Y N	T V	<u>NU</u> NV	9%
	Task 7	7	Sets	up dr	ill pr	esses											
		%	<u>NL</u> 48	<u>NS</u> 70	<u>PE</u> 70	<u>NB</u> 60	<u>QC</u> 60	<u>ON</u> 60	<u>MB</u> 60	<u>SK</u> 50	<u>AB</u> 50	<u>BC</u> 50	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	<u>J</u> 7	58%
	Task 8	3	Oper	ates c	drill j	presse	es.										
		%	<u>NL</u> 52	<u>NS</u> 30	<u>PE</u> 30	<u>NB</u> 40	<u>QC</u> 40	<u>ON</u> 40	<u>MB</u> 40	<u>SK</u> 50	<u>AB</u> 50	<u>BC</u> 50	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	<u>J</u> 7	42%
BLC	OCK D	]	LATE	IES													
																	National Average
%	<u>NL</u> 21	<u>NS</u> 23	<u>PE</u> 20	<u>N</u> 2	<u>B</u> 0	<u>QC</u> 25	<u>ON</u> 22	<u>ME</u> 20	<u>3</u> <u>S</u> 2	<u>K</u> 2	<u>AB</u> 25	<u>BC</u> 20	<u>NT</u> NV	Y N	T V	<u>NU</u> NV	22%
	Task 9	)	Sets	up lat	thes.												
		%	<u>NL</u> 44	<u>NS</u> 60	<u>PE</u> 60	<u>NB</u> 60	<u>QC</u> 60	<u>ON</u> 40	<u>MB</u> 60	<u>SK</u> 50	<u>AB</u> 60	<u>BC</u> 50	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	<u>J</u> 7	54%
	Task 1	0	Oper	ates 1	athe	s.											
		%	<u>NL</u> 56	<u>NS</u> 40	<u>PE</u> 40	<u>NB</u> 40	<u>QC</u> 40	<u>ON</u> 60	<u>MB</u> 40	<u>SK</u> 50	<u>AB</u> 40	<u>BC</u> 50	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	<u>J</u> 7	46%
BLC	OCK E	I	MILL	.S													
																	National Average

														National Average
%	<u>NL</u> 20	<u>NS</u> 20	<u>PE</u> 20	<u>NB</u> 20	<u>QC</u> 25	<u>ON</u> 21	<u>MB</u> 25	<u>SK</u> 22	<u>AB</u> 25	<u>BC</u> 20	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	22%

Task 11 Sets up milling machines.

	NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	ON	MB	SK	AB	BC	NT	YT	NU	56%	
%	51	60	60	60	60	40	60	50	60	60	NV	NV	NV	5070	

Task 12 Operates milling machines.

	NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	ON	MB	<u>SK</u>	<u>AB</u>	BC	NT	YT	NU	4404
%	49	40	40	40	40	60	40	50	40	40	NV	NV	NV	44 70

## BLOCK F SAWS

														National Average
%	<u>NL</u> 9	<u>NS</u> 7	<u>PE</u> 5	<u>NB</u> 10	<u>QC</u> 5	<u>ON</u> 4	<u>MB</u> 5	<u>SK</u> 5	<u>AB</u> 5	<u>BC</u> 5	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	6%

Task 13Sets up power saws.

	<u>NL</u>	NS	PE	<u>NB</u>	QC	ON	MB	<u>SK</u>	<u>AB</u>	<u>BC</u>	$\overline{NT}$	$\underline{YT}$	NU	63	20%
%	55	75	60	60	60	80	60	70	50	60	NV	NV	NV	0.2	, /0

Task 14 Operates power saws.

	NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	<u>ON</u>	MB	<u>SK</u>	AB	BC	NT	$\underline{YT}$	NU	2704
%	45	25	40	40	40	20	40	30	50	40	NV	NV	NV	3770

## **BLOCK G** GRINDERS

														National Average
%	<u>NL</u> 9	<u>NS</u> 8	<u>PE</u> 10	<u>NB</u> 11	<u>QC</u> 10	<u>ON</u> 6	<u>MB</u> 10	<u>SK</u> 5	<u>AB</u> 5	<u>BC</u> 8	<u>NT</u> NV	<u>YT</u> NV	<u>NU</u> NV	8%

Task 15 Sets up grinders.

	NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	ON	MB	<u>SK</u>	AB	BC	$\overline{NT}$	$\underline{YT}$	NU	54	6%
%	48	60	60	50	60	70	60	60	35	60	NV	NV	NV	50	0 /0

Task 16 Operates grinders.

	NL	NS	PE	<u>NB</u>	QC	<u>ON</u>	MB	<u>SK</u>	<u>AB</u>	<u>BC</u>	<u>NT</u>	$\underline{YT}$	NU	110	6
%	52	40	40	50	40	30	40	40	65	40	NV	NV	NV	44/	0

																	National Average
	<u>NL</u>	<u>NS</u>	PE	<u> N</u>	B	<u>QC</u>	<u>ON</u>	MF	<u>3 S</u>	K	AB	<u>BC</u>	NT	<u>Y</u>	Т	NU	11%
%	12	5	15	(	C	15	11	10	1	5	10	20	NV	N	V	NV	11/0
	Task 17Performs basic CNC programming.																
			NT	NG	DE	ND	00	ON		OIZ.	4.D	DC	NT	VT	NTT	т	
		0/	<u>NL</u>	<u>NS</u>	<u>PE</u>	<u>NB</u>	<u>QC</u>	<u>ON</u>	<u>MB</u>	<u>SK</u>	<u>AB</u>	<u>BC</u>	<u>NT</u>	<u>YT</u> NW	<u>NU</u>	<u>)</u> 7	37%
		%	41	30	20	0	30	30	20	40	43	20	IN V	INV	11 1	/	
	Task 1	18	Sets	un C	NC n	nachii	nes										
	1 usk	10	Dets	up C.		lacini	105.										
			NL	NS	PE	NB	OC	ON	MB	SK	AB	BC	NT	ΥT	NU	J	2004
		%	26	40	50	0	30	30	50	40	35	40	NV	NV	NV	7	38%
	Task 19Operates CNC machines.																
			<u>NL</u>	<u>NS</u>	<u>PE</u>	<u>NB</u>	<u>QC</u>	<u>ON</u>	MB	<u>SK</u>	<u>AB</u>	<u>BC</u>	<u>NT</u>	YT	NU	J	25%
		%	33	10	30	0	20	20	30	20	20	40	NV	NV	N١	1	2370

## BLOCK H COMPUTER NUMERICAL CONTROL (CNC) MACHINES



# **PIE CHART**<sup>\*</sup>

## TITLES OF BLOCKS

Block A	Occupational Skills	Block E	Mills
Block B	Bench Work	Block F	Saws
Block C	Drill Presses	Block G	Grinders
Block D	Lathes	Block H	Computer Numerical Control (CNC) Machines

\* Average percentage of the total number of questions on an interprovincial examination, assigned to assess each block of the analysis, as derived from the collective input from workers within the occupation from all areas of Canada. Interprovincial examinations typically have from 100 to 150 multiple-choice questions.

## TASK PROFILE CHART – MACHINIST (2005)

	BLOCKS	TASKS	← SUB-TASKS →								
A OCCUPATIONAL SKILLS		1. Uses tools and equipment.	1.01 Uses hand tools.	1.02 Uses power tools.	1.03 Uses measuring tools.	1.04 Uses hoisting, lifting and rigging equipment.	1.05 Uses layout tools and equipment.	1.06 Uses perso- nal protective equipment (PPE) and safety equipment.			
			1.07 Uses basic welding equipment.								
		2. Organizes work.	2.01 Interprets documentation.	2.02 Plans sequence of operation.	2.03 Maintains safe work environment.	2.04 Commu- nicates with others.					
		3. Processes material.	3.01 Selects workpiece material.	3.02 Performs layout.	3.03 Marks workpiece for identification.	3.04 Performs basic heat treatment.	3.05 Applies material testing.	3.06 Deburrs workpiece.			
			3.07 Inspects workpiece.	3.08 Sketches parts.							
		4. Maintains machines and tooling.	4.01 Cleans machines.	4.02 Lubricates machines.	4.03 Sharpens tooling.	4.04 Applies cutting fluid and coolant.	4.05 Trouble- shoots equipment.	4.06 Maintains machine alignment.			
в	BENCH WORK	5. Performs hand processes.	5.01 Files workpiece.	5.02 Saws workpiece.	5.03 Performs hole making operations.	5.04 Performs threading operations.	5.05 Installs thread inserts.	5.06 Broaches workpiece.			
			5.07 Performs pressing operations.	5.08 Bends workpiece.	5.09 Finishes workpiece.						
		6. Refurbishes components.	6.01 Analyzes components.	6.02 Plans procedures.	6.03 Disassembles components.	6.04 Assembles components.					

#### MACHINIST (2005)



#### MACHINIST (2005)

